FILE COPY

JOINT COMMITTEE ON
GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

Materials Distributed

June 15, 2011



May 17, 2011
1:00 - 2:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Kessler, Chair Thompson, Chair
Palumbo Boggs
Plymale (absent) Caputo
Prezioso Miley
Unger White
Facemyer Armstead
Hall Border

Acting President Kessler, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the January 11, 2011,
meeting were approved.

2. 2011 Interim Studies

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the presiding officers of each house
were authorized to establish interim comrmittees as they deem appropriate and to appoint as many
members as desired to any committee other than statutory committees.

Upon muotion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the committee cochairs were
authorized to establish subcommittees with the approval of the presiding officers of each house,
study additional issues approved by the presiding officers of each house and assign studies to
appropriate subcomrmiltees with approval to the presiding officers of each house.

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the following committees were
authorized to meet during the 2011 Interim Period:

Statutory Committees:

Commission on Interstate Cooperation

Commission on Special Investigations

Council of Finance and Administration

Employee Suggestion Award Board

Equal Pay Commission

Joint Commission on Economic Development

Joint Committee on Government Operations

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources

Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability

Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability
Legistative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee




Forest Management Review Commission
WYV Law Institute

Standing Committees:
Joint Standing Committee on Education

Joint Standing Committee on Finance

Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
Joint Standing Committee on the Judiciary

Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the following committees were
created and authorized to meet during the 2011 Interim Period:

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee

Joint Committee on Technology

Joint Select Committee on Health Emergency Preparedness
Legislative Intern Committee

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee
Post Audits Subcommittee

Select Committee on Children, Juveniles and Other Issues
Select Comumittee on Health

Select Committee on Infrastructure

Select Committee on Minority Issues

Select Committee on PEIA, Seniors and Long Term Care
Select Committee on Veterans’ Issues

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the presiding officers of each house
were authorized to assign study topics to interim committees as they deem appropriate.

Clerk made correction on page one of the minutes that were previously approved,

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, all committees, subcommittees and
commissions meeting during the interim period for which there are an unequal number of Delegates
and Senators, all motions considered must be adopted by a separate majority vote of the committee
members from each legislative body.

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, propetly adopted, the following dates were approved
for 2011 Interim Meetings:

June 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)

July 11-13 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
August 1-3 (Monday, Tucsday and Wednesday)
September 12-14 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
October 11-13 (Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday)
November 14-16 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
December 12-14 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
January 8-10 (Sunday, Monday and Tuesday)
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3 Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended Mach 31, 2011; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended April 30,
2011; and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of March 31, 2011, Distributed
with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4, Workforce WY - Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

A report of the Workforce WV - Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund was distributed.

5. PEIA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending March 31, 2011.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for April 2011
and financial statements for period ending March 31, 2011.

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and
Prescription Drug Report for March 201 1.

6. Real Estate Report, Department of Administration

A real estate report for January 1, 2011 through April 30, 2011, was distributed.

7, Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated March 2011 was distributed.

8. Investment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated March 31, 2011, was distributed.

9, Workers’ Compensation

A Workers” Compensation report dated May 12, 2011, was distributed.

10. Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated March 31, 2011 was distributed.

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1960 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-3474870

i
yi1]

June 3, 2011

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of April 30,2011 :
Gross profit for the months of July 2010 - April 2011 ( FY 2011) was $ 509.9 million, which is
an increase of 2.41% over the same period in FY 2010,

General Revenue Fund as of May 31, 2011

Revenue collections for the end of the eleventh month of the fiscal year 2011 were $273 million
over the yearly estimate, with severance tax, personal income tax and corporate net income tax
performing well ahead of the estimate.

State Road Fund as of May 31, 2011:
Fund collections were $32 million over the year to date estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of April 30, 2011:
Regular benefits paid for fiscal year 2011 were $ 95 million less than in July - April of fiscal
year 2010. Trust fund ending balance on April 30, 2011 was $49 million.*

* Note: On March 18, 2011, the legislature passed Senate Bill 219, which enables the Governor
to make a loan from the Revenue Center Construction Fund to the Unemployment Compensation
Trust in an amount not to exceed $ 20 million whenever the projected balance in the
Unemployment Trust will be less than $ 20 million at any time in the next thirty days. The loan
does not bear interest and must be repaid in one hundred and eighty days. This loan provision
expires after September 1, 2011.

Joint Commirtee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the L
Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870
MEMORANDUM
To: Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
From: Ellen Clark, CPA ‘ESL"
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office
Date: June 7, 2011
Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information

As of April 30, 2011

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the months of July - April of the 2010-
2011 fiscal year from monthly unaudited financial reports
furnished to our office by the West Virginia Lottery Commission.
The results are as follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $§ 1,165,886,000.00 for July - April of fiscal year 2011l.
Table games accounted for $55.3 million of this total. Historic
Resort Hotel video lottery and table games accounted for $5.4
million of total gross receipts. These gross receipts were
$1,128,703,000.00 for July - April of the preceding fiscal
year,2009-2010. Gross lottery revenue has increased by 3.29% from
the preceding fiscal year. This number does not include
commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues
minus commissions and prize costs) for July - April 2011 was

Lottery
Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Page -1-
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Lottery continued

$509,944,000.00; for July - April of last fiscal year it was
$497,927,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit isgs 2.41%
higher for fiscal year 2011 than for fiscal year 2010.

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 488,099,000.00 for July - April 2011l. For
the preceding July - April it was $ 481,086,000.00. This was a
increase of 1.46%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$473,799,000.00 for July - April 2011 (FY 2011).

Operating Tranafers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 473,799,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2010-2011. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-~to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services S 63,731,000.00
Community and Technical $5,000,000.00
College
Department of Education $ 30,275,000.00
Library Commission $ 10,726,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 11,112,000.00
Office
Tourism $ 7,273,000.00
Department of Natural s 3,317,000.00
Resources
Lottery

Page -2-
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Lottery continued

Division of Culture and
History

5,600,000.00

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,087,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 7,998,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 17,998,000.00

SUBTOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

$164,117,000.00

Excess Lottery Fund

General Purpose Fund

©5,000,000.00

Economic Development Fund

19,000,000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus

62,900,000.00

Education Improvement Fund

15,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

40,000,000.00

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

29,000,000.00

Refundable Credit

4,880,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

5,000,000.00

School Building Authority

19,000,000.00

WV Racing Commission

2,000,000.00

Dept of Education

40,150,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

$304,859,000.00

Historic Resort Hotel Distributions:

State General Revenue Fund
State Debt Reduction Fund
Tourism Promotion Fund
Total Historic Hotel

Lottery

Page -3-

1,402,000.00
416,000.00
66,000.00
1,884,000.00
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Lottery continued

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

632,000.00

23,709,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEC LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$7,671,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

$2,092,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$2,790,000.00

Capitol Renovation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$3,836,000.00

Parking Garage Fund .0625%

$349,000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1%

$500,000.00

Cultural Facilities and Cap.
Rescources Fund .5%

$1,500,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$3,579,000.00

Workers Compensaticn Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEQ LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

$33,317,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

*$528,518,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2010:

Total Cash Distributions FY 2011:
Applied to FY 2010:

Total Applied to FY 2011

Total Accrued for FY 2010

Accrued for FY 2011 as of April 30:

Lottery

Page -4-

241,03%,000.00
528,518,000.00
241,039,000.00
287,47%,000.00
0
186,320,000.00
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- RO, BOX 2067 PHONE: 304-558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: 304-558-3321

Earl Ray Torbtin - ' Jobm C. Musgrave
Gavernor Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Ioh:tCmnﬂmeonGuvmment Finmmce
FROM: John C. Musgrave, Director WUMB“"

RE:  Mopthly Report on
Month Ending April 30, 2011

DATE: May 18,2011

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursnant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for fhe month ending April 30, 2011 are attached. Lottery revenue, wiich
inclndes on-lne, instemt, video Iottery sales, table games, and historic resort, was $123,260,000 for the month of
April.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $41,498,120 made for the month of April to the designated state

agencles
. per Senate BIll 213, Veterang Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), and the Racetrack

Table Games Aci(§29-22C-27). The amout transfirred to each agency is shown in Note 10 on pages 18 and 19
of the attached finencial statements.

‘The number of traditional and limited retailers active s of April 30, 2011 was 1,582 and 1,578 respectively.

A listing of the names gnd amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senats, the Clesk of
the House and Legislative Services,

If any member of the Commitive has questions concerning the Loitery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Loitery with them.

JCM/rd
Attachmment

po: Honorable Eart Ray Tomblin, Governor .
Charles O. Lorensen, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, ‘Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer I, Andftor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

. www.wvlotiery.com

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT FINANCIALS APRIL 30, 2011



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

~UNAUDITED-

April 30, 2011

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT FINAN CIALS APRIL 30, 2011
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‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT FINANCIALS APRIL 30, 2011

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
~Unaudited-
April 30, June 39,
ASSETS 2011 2010
Cash and cash equivalents 3 208,534 $ 256353
Accounts receivable 41,361 26,986
Tnventory B42 683
Other ugsets 2,079 2273
Total Current Assets 252,816 286297
Noncurrent Assetss |
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 7,855 8355
Capital assets . 32,649 39524
Less accumuloted depreciation and amortization (8,761) (16,175)
Net Capitel Assets 23,888 23349
Total Noncurrent Assets 31,743 31,704
Total Assets . L] 284559 § 318081
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Lisbilities:
Accrued nonoperating distributions 1o the
State of West Virglnia $ 186,320 § 241,039
Deferred LVL permit fees 21,157 -
Estimated prizs claims 14,066 13,128
Accomnts payabla 2,933 3,050
Other accreed Labilities 23,700 24,401
Total-Current Linbilittes 248,176 281,618
Total Liabilities 248,176 281,618
Net Assets:
Tavested in capital assets 23,888 23349
Unrestricted 4,695 4,679
Restricted aszets ( seo note 12) 7,800 8,355
Total Net Assets 36,383 36,383
Total Liabilitfes and Net Assets $ 284,559 § 318,001



STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGYES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE TEN MONTH PERION ENDED APRIL 30, 2011

Lottery revenues
On-line games [

Recetrack video lottery
Limited vides lottery

Table pemes
Historio resart

Lesy commissiong
On-line games

Recetrack video lotiary
Limited video lottery
Table gemes

Historl resort

Less on-fine prizes
Less instant prizes
Less ticket costs -
Less vendor fies and costs

Other Oporating Income
Openting Income
Nonoperating income (cxpense)
Investmient fncome
Distrilrutions to mumieipaltles and coumties

Distributions -capfta! refrvestment
Distribations to the State of West Virginla

WNet income

Net essets, bepfming of period
Net assets, end of period 8

‘The aocompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

(In Thousands)
~Unandited-
CURBENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE,
2011 2010 2011 2010
6792 § M0 0§ 65728 S§ @ 69467
10,955 8,546 97,662 80,010
63,728 63,525 608,213 620,111
34,724 34,395 333,506 33147
6,429 2,355 8372 26,383
632 227 5408 1,253
123,268 117,038 __L 165886 1,128,703
476 546 4,602 4,863
767 598 6,836 8,600
34,787 BIS2 3802 350,404
17,018 16,853 163,418 162,425
2,763 1,008 23,706 10373
285 122 2,726 652
56,093 83076 544,880 534,317
4R 3,792 3,316 34,565
7,568 5847 67,870 54,336
177 =2 1,834 1,229
895 S09 7,042 6328
12,112 16,300 111,062 56,459
35,055 83,662 509,944 4927
1,406 1,127 8,280 6277
1,057 980 9,800 9,065
28 75 537 31
365 m 3672 407
53 3 3 583
147 143 1467 1,553
104 126 1,111 898
3,160 2,881 23410 23,003
186 3539 3,565 6,162
52,081 54,320 458,099 481,086
26 35 261 308
(681) (679) (6537) (6497
(1,439) (1611} .024) (8,059)
(49,987 (52,062) {473,799) (466,764)
(52,081) (54,311) (488,099) (481,012)
- 9 - 74
36,383 83,253 36,383 . 83188
36383 § 8262 § 36383 § 83262

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT FINANCIALS APRIL 30, 2011
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WEST VIRGINJA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TEN MONTH FERIOD ENDED APRIL 30,2011
{{x Thonsands)
~Unandited-

Cash flows from operating activities: 2 2010
Cash received from customers and other sources $ 1,176233 $ 113523
-Cash payments for:

Persannel costs (3,747 (,065)
Suppliers (15,561) (11,060)
Cash provided by operating activities 503,119 479,001

Cagh flows from noncapital financing ectivities:

Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia (828,518} (431,592)
thibntfmmzmmiﬂ!palgizmdcmmﬁm g (6,481) {6,412)
Distributions to racetreck from racetrack cup. refnv. (14,696) (15822)

Cagh used in noneapital financing activities (549,695) _ __ (453.826)

Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivities:

Purchases of capital assets {2,006} £75)

Cash flows from investing activities:

Investment earnings received 261 08
Cash provided by investing activities 261 308

Increass (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {48,321) 25,208

Cash and cash equivalents - baginming of period 264,710 295,225

Cash and cash equivalents - end of pericd s 216,389 $ 320,433

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Opersting income 3 488,099 $ 481,086
Adjusiments to reconcile operating income to
cash provided by operating activities: A
Depreciation end amortization 1,467 1,553
Changes in operating assets end liabilities:

([ncrezse) decrease in acoounts receivable {14,375) 368
(Increase) decrease in inventory (159} (116)
(Increass) decrease in other assets 194 224
Increase (decrease) in estimated prize claims 852 (403)
Increase (decrease) in acconnts payable (117 465
Increase {decrease) in deferred roveune 21,157 .
Increase {decrease) in other accrned liabilities 6,001 (4,176)
Cash provided by operating ectivities s 503,119 $ 479,001

The aecompanying notes are an intepral part of these financial statements,

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT FINANCIALS APRIL 30, 2011



‘WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT
The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13, 1985,

which created & speote] fimd in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.” The purpose of the
Act was to establish and implement a state-operated lottery under the supervision of a state lottery commission

- (Commission) and a director. The Comunission, consisting of seven members and the Director are appointed

by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and the duty to establish rules for
conducting games, to select the type and number of gaming systems or games and to enter into contracts and
agreements, and to do all acts necessary or incidental to the performance of its duties and exercise of its power
and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient mamner. The Act provides that a minimum annnal average
of 45% of the gross amount received from each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for
cortain limitations on expenses necessary for operation and administration of the Loitery. To the extent
available, remaining net profits are to be distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able fo
Impose its will over the Lottery, the Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial
statements are presented in the comprehensive annual financial report of the State as a blended proprictary

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West Vixginia,
and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose government engaged in business type activities. In
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial
Statements end Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments,” and with
accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America, the financial statements are prepared
on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of revenue when earned and expenses when
incurred.  As permitted by Govemmentsl Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20,
“dccounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Govermmental Entities That Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) staternionts and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts
such FASB statemenis or interpretations.

- The Lottery is included in the Staie’s basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and business type

activity using the accrpal basic of accounting, Beeause of the Lottery’s presentation i these financial
statements as a special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences in
presentation of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic financial statemnents of the State es
a result of major fund determination. .

USE. OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial stetenents in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain estimates and
develop assumptions that affect the amomnts reported in the financial statements and related notes to financial
statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT FINANCIALS APRIL 30, 2011
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continned)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types of
lottery gemes: instant, on-line, video type games, and table games. The Lottery develops multiple game
themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores serve as
the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general public,

mehmmmmaWawMMmmm&sﬁbmmMﬁdedmmg
support for instant and on-line games, Under the terms of the agresments, the Lottery pays a percentage of
Zross revenues or gross profits for the processing end manufacture of the games. .

Revenus from instant games is recognized when geme tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related prize
expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure, Instant ticket sales and related prizes do not
mnludﬂmavalueofﬂ'wplaysissuedforthepmpqseofincreasingtheoddsofwinnhgnpﬁm..

Sales of on-line lotiery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals, On-line games include POWERBALL®, a multi-state “Jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, a multi-
state “lotto” game; Mega Millions®, a multi-state “jackpor™ game; Cash25 “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4
“numbers™ pames; and Travel, a daily “keno™ pame. Reveme is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to
the public. Prize expense is recognized on the basis of actual drawing resulits.

Commissions ere paid to instapt game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross sales. A
portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid fom
unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize monsys is credited against prize costs, In
addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on winning tickets
they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash, On a weeldy basis, retailers and agents
must remit gmounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional instant tickets if payment
hes not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line terminal may be rendered inactive
if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent accounts for a significant amount of the
Lottery’s sales or accounts recefvable. Historically credit losses have been nominal and no allowance for
doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary:

Video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games which is operated by an authorized licensee.
The board-operated games allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either
be redeemed for cash or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins,
currency, or tokens o place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for
cash or used for replay in the coin operated games. The video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as video lottery revepue “gross terminal income® equivelent to all
wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to. be .paid to the private and local government
entities are reported as commissions, WV Lottery statutes have established specific requirements for video
lottery and imposed certain restrictions limiting the liconsing for operation of video lofiery gumes to
horse and dog racetracks in West Virginia (subject to local county elections permitting the same), limited
licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement, and licensed historic resort hotels as defined by WV
Code.

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT FINANCIALS APRIL 30, 2011



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unsudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues from video lottery games, and requires any vides
lottery licensee to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk associated with
the costs of operating and marketing the games. )

Tablegamesmlowm-lmasmhgameinvolmoonsideraﬁon,thﬁpossibﬂiyofapﬁm,andtheirommmeis
detemhwdprednminamlybychnnce,whiohﬂwcomonhwofWestVﬁginiahaslonghaldamthethree
essentiz] elements of a lottery. Table games are the exclusive intangible intellectunl property of the state of
West Virginin. Table games legislation has established specific requirements for table games and imposed
Lcertain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of table games to horse and dog racetracks in
West Virginia (subject to local county elections permitting the same), and licensed historic resort hotels as

defined by WV Code. Each licensee as an agent of the Lottery Commission to operte West Virginia table

games shall have written rales of play for each table game it operates which must be approved: by the
CmmiwimAﬂwagemmdpayﬂﬂkofwhnhgwagmsshaﬂbemmmmgmmntofphy.Fm
the privilege of holding & table games license, there is levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each
Iicansee’sadjuskdmmeipmformeopﬂaﬁonomenginhmmmHegmes.Ammnamquﬁedby
statute to be paid to private and local government entities are reported as commissions. The legislation further
stipulates the distribution of revenues from West Virginia table gemes, and requires any Hcensee to b
responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating
end marketing the-gaines.

CASH AND CASBEQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily-consist of interest-earning deposits in
an external investment pool maintained by the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTT), The BTI
pool is 3 2a-7 like pool carried at amortized cost which spproximates fair value of the underlying securities.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers and is
carried at cost as determined by the specific identification method.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State Lottery
Association activities and prepaid expenses.

CAPITAL ASSEYS — The Lottery has adopted a policy of cepitalizing assets with individual amounts
exceeding $25,000. These asscts include leaschold improvements and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery games,
are carried ot cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line methed using three to ten year fives, .

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONS — The Lottery expenses the costs of advertising and promotions as they
are incurred.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $500,740 and $467,815 of at June 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise in connection with compensated absences for vacation at
the current rate of employes pay. Employees fully vest in all carmmed but unused vacation. To the extent that
accumulated sick leave is expacted to be converted to benefits on terminalion or retirement, the Lottery

.participates in an other postemployment benefits plan (see Note 16).
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

DEFERRED REVENUES — Deferred revenue consists of limited video lottery permit fees collected in the
current year and paid by licensees for the right to be permitted for the 10 year period beginning July 1,
2011.

mm-NaMuemmummmmmmmmmmﬁm
represent the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery. When an expense is incurred for
wh%b&%@@mﬂﬁ@n&mﬁmmﬂabﬁ,mﬁcﬁdmmmmﬁd

OFERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary finds such as
the Lottery are revenues and expenses that result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing various types of lottery games.
Wemmhohdewmmwmmpﬁmm&oﬂmdneﬂwsﬁofmvﬁmghﬁwygmmﬂ
administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AtAprﬂBO,ZOlIﬂmcmrymgmanofd@osﬂs(oMuﬁ)mthﬁnﬂMﬂm@Monsme@ﬂ)ﬂmm
with a ‘bank balance (overdmft) of $8 thousand. Of this balance $250 thousand was covered by federal
depository insurance with the remaining balance collateralized with secorities held by the State of West
Virginia’s agent in the State’s name.

A summary of the emount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI) is as
follows (in thousands): .

. April 30, 2011 Jums 30, 2010

Deposits with finaneial institutions $ {30) $ (60)
Cash on hand et the Treasurer's Offios 43,157 40,006
Investments with BT] reported as cash equivalents 173,262 224,764
$ 216,389 3 264,710

The deposits with the BT are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash liquidity pool.
Investment income is pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits
maintained in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are
evailable to the Lottery with ovemnight notice.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 4 — CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended April 30, 2011 is as follows (in thousands): .

Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2010 Additions Deletions At April 30, 2011
Construction in
Progress $ - $ 1,877 $ - $ 1,877
Buildings 20,174 - - 20,174
Land 1,434 - - 1,434
Tmprovements 1,170 - . 1,170
Equipment 16,746 129 (8,881) 7,994
$ 39,524 $ 2,006 $  (8,88]1) $ 32,649
Accumulated
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2010 Additions Deletions At April 30,2013
Improvements  § 1,131 $ 8 $ - $ 1,139
15,044 1,459 (8,881) 7,622
$ 16,175 $ 1,467 $ (8381 $§ 8761

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-SSTATE LOTTERY

 The Lottery is a member of the Muli-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly

POWERBALL® jackpot lotto garne, the HOT LOTTO® game, and the MEGA MILLIONS® jackpot game
on behalf of participating state lotteries, MUSL is currently comprised of 33 member state lotteries, including
the District of Columbiz and the United States Virgin Islands. MUSL is managed by a Board of Directors,
which is comprised of the lottery directors or their designee from each of the party states. The Board of
Directors’ responsibilities to administer the Multi-State Lottery Powerball, Hot Lotto, and Mega Millions
games are performed by advisory committees or papels staffed by officers and independent contractors
appointed by the board. These officers and consultants serve at the pleasure of the board and the board
prescribes their powers, duties and qualifications, The Executive Commitiee casries out the budgeting and
financing of MUSL, while the board contracts the annual independent audit. A copy of the andit may be
obtained by writing to the Multi-State Lottery Association, 1701-48th Street, Suite 210, West Des Moines,
Iowa 50266-6723.

Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the MUSL in an

emount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state. Lesser prizes are paid

directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL®, HOT LOTTO® and

MEGA MILLIONS® is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot levels. The Lottery’s

%mmdmsmﬁomWSLgamaspar&cipaﬁonfmthemoﬁhendedApﬁl 30, 2011 and fiscal yea-to-
is as follows:
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TOQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

Revenues Month Y-T-D
Powerball $ 3,229,167 $ 29,839,830
Haot Lotto 516,170 5,047,877
Mepa Millions 864,139 9,538,642
Total $ 4,609,476 $ 44,426,349
BExpenses (Prizes) Month Y-T-D
Powerball $ 1,660,403 $ 14,933,416
Hot Lotto 263,178 2,524,454
Mega Millions . 467,856 4,993,084
Total $ 2,391,437 $ 22450954

MUSL places a percentage of game sales from each game in sepamxte prize reserve fands that serve as a

y reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize linbilities. These
funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds
exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve find monies
are refindable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, afier one year, if 2 member leaves
the MUSL. The applicable sales percentage contribution as well as the reserve fimd limit for the MUSL

games is as follows:
PowerBall HotLotto _Mega Millions
Required Contribution (% of sales) 2% 3% 1%
Reserve Fund Cap $125,000,000 $9,000,000 NA

At April 30, 2011, the Lotteries share of the prize reserve fimd balances were as follows:

Game Total Prize Reserve Lottery Share
Powerball £ 120,328,743 $ 2,386,175
Hot Lotto 7,412,987 486,303
Mega Millions 6,725213 147,525
Total $. 134,466,943 $ 3,020,003

Lottery-prize reserves held by the MUSL are invested according to a Trust agreement the Lottery has with
MUSL outlining investment policies. The policies restrict investments to direct obligetions of the United
States Government, perfected repurchase agreements, and obligations issued or guaranteed as to payment of
principal and interest by agencies or instrumentalities of the United States Government, and mutual funds of
approved investments. The average poitfolio maturity is never more than one year, except thut up to one thind
of the portfolio may have en average maturity of up to two years. The meaximum maturity for any one security
does not exceed five years.

i
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY °
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
_Unsudited-

NOTE 5§ - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

The interest earned on prize reserve fund monies is used to pay MUSL operating expenses and any amounts
over and above that are credited to an unreserved fund. The Lottery records this as interest when earned. This
find had a balance of $14,463,105 at April 30, 2011, of which the Lottery’s share was $1,667,210.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racefrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetseck video lottery revenues. This
legislation has been amended since inception fo restats revenue distribution based on revenue benchmarks,
Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative costs. Sixty-six
percent {66%) of net terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in len of commissions to: the racetmacks
{47%); other private entities associated with the mcing industry (17%); and the local county and municipal
governments (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net terminal revenus is allocated for distribution to State
as specified in the Racetrack Vidéo Lottery Act or subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 10 titled
“Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia."

The first benchmark cccurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net terminat
revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the {wo percent (2%) net terminal revenue.

The second benchmark ocours when the current year gross terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 gross
terminal revenne. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for Iottery administrative costs; instead the
State receives this for distribution as speoified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark oceurs when the coment year net terminal revenus mests the fiscal year 2001 net terminal
revenue. At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the surcharge allocated
for distribution to the State as specified by legisiation or the State budget, and 42% of the surcharge allocated
10 separafe capital reinvestment finds for each licensed racetrack,

After deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of commissions io: the
racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (11%); and the local coundy and
incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenus (45%) is allocated for
dimhﬁmmﬂmSmemspmiﬁedhmeRmeuackVMwLoﬁmyMor.wbsequmtSEdegetw
described in Note 10. Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be distributed to each racetrack if
quelifying expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts accumulated in the fimd
revert to the state excess lottery revenue fimd.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, pasticipate in Mudti-Furizdictional Wide
Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotteries to offer a higher progressive jackpot
than they could generate alone. MUSL manages the progressive games and charges each participant 2 MWAP
contribution fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month
erided April 30, 2011 and fiscal year-to-date follows (in thousands):

12
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current Month Year-to-Date
2011 2010 2011 2010
Total credits played $ 707,456 $ 709,876 $ 6,679,144 $ 6,763,364
Credits (prizes) won (634,961) {639,107) (5,998,765) (6,095,400)
Promotional credits played (3,419) (6,982) (69,300) {49,719)
MWAP Contributions (348) (262) (2,866) (3,134)
Gross tepming! income 63,728 63,525 608,213 620,111
Administrative costs (1,015) (828) : (16,246) (16,560)
Net Terminal Income 62,713 62,697 591,967 603,551
Less distribution to agents (34,787) (33,952) {350,404)

_ (343,502)
Racetrack video lottéryrevemues  _§ 27,926 $ 28745 $ __ 248468 $ 253,147

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or eccrued for certain state funds to conform with the legislation
follows (in thousands):

April 30, 2011 Year-to-Date
State Lottery Fund $ 818 $ 119,053
State Excess Lottety Reverme Fand 16,002 87,949
Capital Reinvestment Fund 1,423 7,856
Tourlsm Promotion Fund 1.375% 795 W71
Development Office Promotion Fumd 375 % 217 . 2119
Research Challenge Fund .5 % 289 2826
Capitol Renovatlon & Improvement Fund 6875 % 397 3,886
Perking Garage Fund 0625 % a6 353
Perking Garage Fand 1% . 500
Cultural Facilities & Capitol Resources Fund 5 % - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Capttol Improvements Fund 35 % 518 3,652
Warker’s Compensation Delst Reduction Fund 7 % - 11,000

Total nonoperating distribiutions 5 27926 3 248465

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video Iottery legislation passed in 2001 has esteblished specific requircments imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video Iottery games to 9,000 texminals placed in
licensed retailers.: These licensed retailers must hold a qualifying permit for the sele and consumption on
premises of aloohol or non-imtoxicating beer. The Lotiery has been charged with the administration,
monitoring ard regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues
from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with all related mles apd
regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status, The Limited Video Lottery legislation
stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fumd for administrative costs,
Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be iransferred to the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund,
Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change on a quarterly basis. Two percent is
distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the manner prescribed by the statute. The remaining
amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited

13
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)
video lottery commissions in the financial statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as

nonoperating expenses. A summnary of limited video lotiery revenues for the month ended April 30, 2011 and
fiscal year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Cusrent Month Year-to-Date
2011 2010 2011 2010
Total eredits played § 411,35 $ 406,196 $ 392,758 $ 3,892,415
Crodits (prizes) won B76621) (371,801) @S2  _(.560936)
Grass terminal income $ 34,724 § 34395 [ 333,506 § 33141
Administrative costs (694) (638) (6,670) 6,629
Gross Profit 34,030 33,707 326,936 324,850
Commissions (17,015) (16,853) (163.418) (162,425)
Mumicipalities and Counties (681) - (674) 6,537 (6,497
Limited video lottery revemes  ~§ 16,334 S 16,180 § 156,881 $ 155928

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games logislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718. Table games include blackjack, rouletis, craps,
andvanoustypesofpo!eer Each racetrack licensee is subject to 2 privilege tax of thirty five percent (35%) of
adjusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Rasetrack Table Games Fund.

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racetrack Table-Games Fund, the-Commiksion, on & montbly basis
shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not more
than $500,000 anmually will be trensferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Transfer two and

percent of adjusted gross receipts from all thoroughbred racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table
games to the special funds-established by each thoroughbred racetrack table games licensce for the payment of
regular racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee and trunsfer two and one-belf percent of
adjusted gross receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games to the special
finds established by each greyhound racetrack table games licensee for the payment of regular racetrack
purses 1o be divided equally among each licenses. Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from all
licensed racetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund and the Greyhound Breeding Development Fund
to be divided pro rata among the development funds. Transfer one percent of the adjusted gross receipts from
each licensed recetrack to thé county commissions of the counties where racetracks with West Virginia
Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rata among the counties, Trensfer two percent of the

" adjusted gross recoipts from each licensed racetrack to the governing bodies of municipalities within counties

where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located as prescribed by statute, And transfer
one-halfofonepemmﬁofthead_pmdgrossmcmptstoﬂ:egovemmgbodwsofmummpah&asmwhcha
racetrzck table games licensee is located to be divided equally among the municipalities. The Commission
will distribute the remaining amounts, hereinafier referred to as the net amounts in the Racetrack Table Games
Funds as follows:
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 8 ~ TABLE GAMES (continued)

1) Transfer four percent into a special fund to be established by the Racing Commission to be used for
payment info the pension plan for all employees of each licensed racing association;

2) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission in the
stete where table games are not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, o the governing bodies of each
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Redoction Fund in the current month is included in Note 10-
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gruss receipts for the
month ended April 30, 2011 and fisoal year-to-date were $18,368,702 and $158,206,013, respectively. The
following table shows the month and year totals of the privilege tax and the acorued distibutions (in
thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Current Month Year-to-Date
2011 2010 2011 2010
Teble Gemtes Privilege Tax $ - 6429 § 2555 $ 553712 § 26333
Interest on Table Games Fund 1 - [ 2
Administeative costs (735) @18) (6,328) {2,261)
Total Avallable Tor Distriturtion 5,695 2,337 49,050 24,124
Less Distrihmtiops:
Racetrmok Porse Fynds 459 183 3955 1,884
Thorcughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 368 148 3,165 1,508
Racing Association Peoston Plen 154 70 1,329 24
Municipalifies/ Countles 1,782 606 158,347 6,257
Totat Distributions 2,763 1,008 23,796 10,373
State Debt Reduction Fund § 2932 $ 1332 lg__zs%,wl#‘ E—_@&=

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL

In 2009, the Legislature passed Senate Bill 575 which permits video lottery and table games at a licensed
historic resort hotel which is defined as “a resort hotel registered with the United States Department of the
Inferior as a national historic landmark in its National Registry of Historic Places having not fewer than five
hundred guest rooms under common ownership and having substantial recreational .guest amenities in addition
to the gaming facility,”
ric Tt Lotte

According to Senate Bill 575, thirty six percent (36%) of gross terminal income is allocated to Historic Resort
Hotel Fund and seventeen percent (17%) of gross terminal income is allocated to the Human Resource Benefit
Find. The remaining forty-seven percent (47%) of gross terminal income is then subject to a ten percent

(10%) surcharge which is allocated to separate capitzl reinvestment funds for each licensed historic resort
hotel. The remaining forty-two and thres-tenths percent (42.3%) of gross terminal income is retained by the
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE: 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (eontinued)

historic resort hotel. A summary of historic resort hotel video loftery revenues for the month ended April 30,

2011 and fiscal year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Current Moith Year-to-Date

2011 2010 2011 2010
Total credits played $ 4194 $ 1797 S 42,454 $ 8735
Credits (prizzs) won (3,828) (1,619) (38,639 (7,849)
Promational eredits played @) . (8.00) @39 (8)
Gross termina! income 33 170 3,586 883
Cepital reinvesiment (16) ® (16%) {410
Adminlstrative costs as) ® 194 (48)
Hotel cotnmissions (141) (=) 1,517 (379)
Net terminal income - 159 81 1,706 420
Historlc Resort Hotel Fund 102 52 1,096 270
Fluman Resource Benefit Fund 57 29 610 150

Historic Regort Table Games

Each historic resort hotel licensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five percent {35%) of adjusted-gross
receipts, of which thirty percent (30%) is deposited directly into the Historic Resort Hotel Fund and five
percent (5%) is deposited directly into the Human Resource Benefit Fund. The historic resort hotel table
games adjusted gross receipts for the month ended April 30, 2011 and fiscal yoar-to-date were $853,504 and
85,204,483, respectively.

The Tollowing table shows the month and fiscal year -to- date totals of the privilege tex and the accrued
distributions (in thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Current, Month, Year-to-Date
2011 2010 2011 2010
Table grmes priviloge tax $ 29 $ 97 $ 182 $ 37
Administrative Costs (38) (N @34) 47N
Total Available For Distribution 261 50 1,588 323
Histarie Resort Hotel Fund 218 42 1,328 270
Humsan Resource Benefit Fund 43 8 260 53

Historic Resort Hotel Fund

Of the monies deposited into the Historic Resort Hotel Fund, fifteen percent (15%) is allocated for lottery
administrative costs. The remaining Historic Resort Hotel Flmdnetmoome(grossdepomlws 15%) is
distributed ag follows:
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 9 —-BISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (coniinued)

1) Sixty-four percent (64%) is paid to the State of West Virginia General Revenue Fund;

2) Nineteen percent (19%) is paid to the State Debt Reduction Fund;

3) Three percent (3%) is paid to the State of West Virginia Tourism Promotion Fund;

4) Four percent (4%) is paid to the county where the gaming facility is located;

5) Twomdone—halfpemm(zs%)mpmdmthamtmmipa]ﬂywhemﬂmgmnmgfamﬂtylslocawdas
prescribed by statuts;

6) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and pald in equal shares to the remaining
municipalities in the county where the gaming facility is locateds

7) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) iz divided and paid in equal shares, to each county conmission
in the state where the gaming facility is not located;

8) Two end one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each munieipality in the
state not already receiving a distribution as described in item five{5) or item six (6) above.

A summary of Historic Resort Hotel Fund revenues and related distributions is as follows (in thousands):

Current Month Year-to-Date
Historle Resart Hotel Video Lonery $ 102 § 1,09
Historic Resort Table Games 218 1,328
Interest on Historic Resort Hotel Fund - 1
Historic Resart Hotel Fund Net Income 320 2,425
Mimicipalities/ Counties 45 240
State General Revenue Fund : 205 1,552
State Debt Redustion Fund 61 461
State Tonrism Promotion Fund 9 2
Total Distributions 3 320 s 2433

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distributes suxplus fimds, exclusive of amounts incurced and derived from limited
video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lotiery funds, to the Staie of West Virginia in accordance with
the legislation, For the year ending June 30, 2011 the State Legislature budgeted $166,121,854 of estimated
profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia.
With regerd to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a priority over
all other transfors in instances where estimated profits are not sufficient to provide for payment of all
appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000, $1,000,000, and $500,000 per month for the
first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority. Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess
Lottery Revenne Fund have similar requirements; currently payments ere $4,800,000 per month for the first”
ten months of each fiscal year. In addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a shortage of
funds in the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be
transfeired from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, afier the State Lottery Fund debt service
payments heve been made, Repayments to the State Lotiery Fund are required to be made in subsequent
months as funds become available. During the month ended April 30, 2011 the Lottery made such
distributions and acorued additional distributions of $44,468.177. The Lottery is a non-appropriated state
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaundited-

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

agenc}fandﬁwreforedoasnothaveabudgetwoptedbythebegislanne.smcethaenachmntofﬂleRMmck
Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to distribute income from racetrack video lottery
OpemtionsasdescribedinNutaﬁ.FarﬂmmonthmdedAprﬂ30,2011,theldh‘:ryawmndaddiﬂonal
distributions relating to racetrack video lottery, table games, and historic resort operations of $519,241,
$2,932,151, and $275,026, respectively.

Nota7descﬁbesmelimiwdﬁdeohﬁewAamdthemdimbuﬁomreqﬁredmbemadeﬁom
limited video lottery operations. Nate 8 describes the Table Games Act and the statutory distributions required
to be made from table games operetions. Note 9 describes the Historic Resort Hotel statutory distributions to
be made from historic resort operations,

Amnnmmyufﬂwmhdimibuﬁonsmdetocertginsiﬁeagemiestoconformtoﬂmlagislaﬁonfollows(in
thousands):

UDGETARY D JUTTONS April 30,2011 Year-tp-Dats
State Lottery Fund:
Commimity and Technical College $ 500 $ 5000
Buresu of Senior Services - 63,731
Department of 8ducation - 30275
Library Commission - 10,726
Higher Education-Pofigy Commission - 11,112
Tourism - 727
Nafural Resources - 3,317
Division of Culturs & History . 5,600
Depariment of Education & Arts - 1,087
Building Commission “ 7998
School Building Authority 1,798 17,998
Total State Lottery Fund 3 2,298 $ 164,117
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-
NOTE 16- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)
Sizte Fond:
Economic Development Fund 8 1,900 § 19,000
Higher Bducation Improvement Fund 1,000 15,000
General Purpose Accomut - 65,000
Higher Education Improvemant Fund - 29,000
State Park Improvement Pund - 5,000
Schoo! Bullding Authority 1,900 19,600
Refundable Credit 2,929 7,809
WV Racing Commizsion - 2,000
Department of Bdueation 25,696 40,150
Execess Letiery Surplns. - 2,900
‘West Va. Infrestructure Couneil - - 40,000
TotalStnteEstsInﬂaryRmmFmd $ 33,425 304,859
$ 35,723 468,976
g 44 632
 ouslsm Promotion Fund 1375% $ 500 767
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 246 2092
Research Challenge Fund .5% 329 2,790
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 452 3,836
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 41 34
Parking Garage Fond 1 % - 500
Cubtural Faoilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% - 1,500
Cepitol Dome & Czp. Improvements Fund .5% 656 3,579
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,000
Total $ 2,624 $ 33317
Table Gamesg State Debt Reduction Fund $ 2,912 s 23,709
e di 0
State General Revenue Fund $ 145 s 1,402
State Debt Reduction Fond . 43 416
Tourism Promotion Fymd 7 66
Total $ 195 $ 1,834
Total nopoperating distributions to the
Stete of West Virginia (cash basis) 5 41,498 $ 528518
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning {177,831) {241.039)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 186,320 186,320
[ 49,987 3 473,799

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT FINANCIALS APRIL 30, 2011

19



t'i

my G O @ W Sy ) S 4 BN Ary an E =

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 11 - LEASES

The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse facilities. The Lottery also
leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable operating leases. Rental
expense for the fiscal year-to-date ended April 30, 2011 and April 30, 2010 approximated $543,393 and
$582,877 respectively.

Themmﬁlmoﬁcespmmdermemﬁamwﬂnbhommmvmimm Rental
revenues for the month ended April 30, 2011 and year-fo-date were $88,235 and $868,492, respectively.
thmemmalmelpts(mﬂlmmnds)masfoﬂm

YearEnded - Rental
-Jume 30 Receipts
Vi
2011 $ 154
2012 939
2013 962
2014 986
2015 248
Total $ 3,280

NOTE 12 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set aside unexpended
administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the enabling
legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amount not to exceed
$20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012. These assets are to be set
aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lottery and certain other State of West
Virginia governmental entities. Contributions to the fund for fiscal years ending June 30, 2010 and June 30,
2009 were as follows:

June 30, 2010 June 30, 2009

Beginning balance $ 69,870 $ 58487
Additions

Enabling leglslation additions - 10,817

Interest earned on restricted net assets 93 566
Deductions .

Asset acquistion (21,608) -

Surplus of excess fimds (40,000) -

Ending balance 8,355 $ 69,870

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT FINANCIALS APRIL 30, 2011

[

.
v aly B L V. e e e o




mr G O en W Sy 8 S & .S n aw

1

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandiied-

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS

For the year ended Jume 30, 2010, the Loftery Commission has designated $3,031,185 of
administrative fimds for the acquisition of capital assets. As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, $5,921,057 and
$12,817,601, respectively, are included in unrestricted net assets and invested in capital assets for this purpose.

NOTE 14 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public employee retirement
system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public Retirement
(CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustess, which consists of the Govemor, State Auditor, State
Treasurer, Sceretary of the Department of Administration, and nine members appointed by the Governor,
CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all retirernent systems it administers, which
can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board, 4101 MacCorkle Ave. S.E., Charleston, West
Virginia 25304-1636.

Emplayees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire at or
afler age fifly-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited service
equal to eighty or greater aro eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute. Retirement
benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a. straight-line ammity equal to two percent of the
employee’s average amnual selary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last 10 years of
employment, multiplied by the mumber of years of the employee’s credited service at the fime of retirement.
Covered employees are required to contribute 4.3% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required to
contribute 12.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS. ‘The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Lepislature in determining aeppropriate -contributions. The Lottery and employee
confributions, for the month ending April 30, 2011 aud fiscal year-to-date are as follows-{(in thousands):

April 30, 2011 Year-to-Date
Lotiery confributions $ 151 $ 855
Employee coniributions 28 281
Total contributioms $ 1M $ 1,136

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; end nafural disasters. The Lottery participates in soveral risk
management programs administered by the State of West Virginia, Each of these risk peols has issued
separate audited financial reports on their operations. Thase reports inclnde the required supplementary
information conceming the reconciliation of claims liabilities by type of comiract and ten-year clajm
development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance enterprise funds can be
obtained direstly from their respective administrative offices,

21
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY .
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Lottery carmries workers compensation insurance coverage through a privatized business entity, BrickStreet
Mutual Insurance Company (BrickStreet), established January 1, 2006, and named the administrator of former
state workers® compensation fund activities. BrickStreet is paid a monthly administrative fee and rated
premium to0 provide compensations for injuries sustained in the course of employment. The monthly
administrative fee for the Lottery has been set at levels consistent with prior year payments and any rate or
premium increases will be established on an experience rated basis.

The Lottery participates in the BrickStreet experience rated pool, which is rate adjusted on a guarterly basis
The BrickStreet risk pool retains all tisk related to the compensation of injured employees undes the program
in exchange for the premiums paid.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

-?hehﬂmypnﬁoipaﬁsh&ePubﬁcEmployem'ImwAgmqwhichmﬂvﬁwmemploymbmaﬁt

insurance progtam to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State agencies,
institutions of higher education, Boards of Education and componsnt units of the State. In addition, local
governmental entities and certain chariteble and public service organizations may request to be covered by
PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes hospital, surgical, major
medical, proscription drug and basic life and accidental death, Underwriting and rate seiting policies are
established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall be paid by the participants.
Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent upon, among other things,
coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and active employees vs. retired
employees and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is limited to $1 million lifetime for
health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains atl risks for the health and prescription features of its indemmity plan. PEIA has
fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan provider, and
has transforred fhe risks of the life insuremce coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA presenily charges
equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemmity plan or the MCO Plan. Altogether, PEIA insures
approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lotiery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a common
risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurence program for all ‘State agencies,
component unitg, and ather local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The Lottery pays an annual
premivm to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwrlting end rate setiing policiés are
established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be paid by the participants. The
BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event and purchases excess insurence on
losses above that level. Excess coverage, through. m outside insurer under this program is limited 1o $200
million per event, subject to limits on certein property. BRIM hes $1 million per occurrence coverage
maximum on all third-party liability claims,

LOTTERY ATTACHMENT FINANCIALS APRIL 30, 2011
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
«Unaudited-

NOTE 16- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) of the West
Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund (Trust), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
postemployment healthcare plan administered by the West Virginia Public Employze Insurance Agency
(WVPEIA), The OPEB Plan provides retiree post-employment health care benefits for pwticipating stata and
local government employers. The provisions of the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended (the Code),
assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the WVPEIA board of trustees. The
WVPEIA igsues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the OPEB Plan, That report may be obtained by writing to Public Employees
w Agency, 601 57" Street, South East, Suite 2,-Charleston, West Virginia, or by calling 1-888-680-

Funding Poli

The Code requires the OPEB Plan bill the participating employers 100% of the annual required contribution

- (ARC), an amount actuarially deterinired in accordunce with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The

ARC represents a lovel of fimding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each
year and emortize any unfunded actuarial lisbilities (or finding excess) of the plan over a period not o
exceed thirty years, State of West Vicginia pian employers are billed per active health policy per month.

The ARC rate is $903 and $901 per employee per month for the years ending June 30, 2011 and 2010
respectively. Through June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Lotiery has paid premjums of $226,212 and $185,563.
As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, the Lottery has recorded a lability of $1,484,546 and $251,867 on its balance
sheet for OPEB. :
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870
Memorandum
To: Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A. %fﬁ//
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office
Date: June 2, 2011
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund and State Road Fund

May 31, 2011
We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for fiscal year 2010-2011. The status of the
fund ceollections are as follows:
The net collections were ahead of the estimate for the fiscal year

as of May 31, 2011. Total collections were $273 millicn over the
estimate.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 76 million over the estimate
for the fiscal year.

Consumer sales and use tax collections were $ 23 million over the
estimate for the fiscal vyear.

Severance tax collections were 8 76 million over the estimate as of
May 31, 2011.

Corporate Income and Business Franchise Tax collections were $83

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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million over the estimate as of May 31, 2011.

State Road Fund

The state road fund collections were $ 32 million over the estimate

as of May 31, 2011.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A{Rainy Day Fund)

balance of $ 341,112,598.12 as of May 31, 201l.

Balance July 1, 2010

276,949,580, 37

Cash flow loan to General
Revenue on July 1, 2010.

a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands;
repaid in September. Repaid
September 2010.

To be repaid 90 days. This is

- 56,000,000.00
+ 56,000,000.00

Revenues (Surplus previous
fiscal year)

51,314,324.75

Earnings

12,848,683.00

Balance May 31, 2011

341,112,598.12

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a

cash balance of § 316,278,813.21 as of May 31, 2011.

Balance July 1, 2010

279,073,089.52

Earnings

35,768,383.69

Statutory Transfer Medical
Malpractice Premiums

1,437,330.00

Balance May 31, 2011

316,278,813.21

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of

$45,019,319.21 as of May 31, 2011.

Balance July 1, 2010

45,019,319.21

Revenues

-0-

Balance May 31, 2011

45,019,319.21

Page -2-
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Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of May 31, 2011 WVFIMS YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS

Personal Income Tax 129,800,000 132,396,522 2,596,522 1,356,800,000  1,433,008,695 76,208,696
Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax 97,100,000 102,511,874 5411874 1,040,200,000 1,063,512 581 23,312,581
Severance Tax 39,000,000 65,321,260 26,321,260 330,050,000 406,628,307 76,578,307
Corp Income /Business Franchise 1,300,000 8,035,458 6,735,458 164,400,000 248,010,274 83,610,274
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 32,900,000 0 127,900,000 127,900,000 0
Business and Occupation 11,400,000 12,361,927 961,927 112,000,000 114,587,513 2,587,513
Insurance Tax 5,000,000 1,195411 103,400,000 106,481,496 3081495
Tobacco Products Tax 9,160,000 10,031,817 871,817 102,370,000 100,573,394
interest Income 1,600,000 1,227,893 14,400,000 11,450,209
Departmental Collections 790,000 946,916 156,916 13,460,000 14,752,298 1,292,298
Liquor Profit Transfers 1,050,000 1,050,000 0 12,000,000 12,395,333 305,333
Miscellaneous Receipts 630,000 324 584 9,820,000 11,590,573 1,770,573
Senior Tax Credit Relmbur Lot 1,300,000 1,275,796 9,200,000 9,085,084
Beer Tax and Licenses 950,000 941,577 7,400,000 7,453,196 53,196
Property Transfer Tax 630,000 642,115 12,115 7,290,000 7,463,700 173,700
Property Tax 300,000 223,919 6,010,000 5907 242 -
Liquor License Renewal 40,000 91,778 51,778 5,960,000 14,590,277 8,630,277
Miscellaneous Transfers 100,000 1] 680,000 331,589 -
Business Franchise Fees 140,000 148,514 8514 670,000 1,090,024 420,024
Racing Fees 0 0 0 0 20,810 20,810
Charter Tax 0 11,170 11,170 0 141,502 141,502
Telecommunications Tax 0] 9159 9,159 0 14,807 14,807
Estate and Inheritance Tax 0 448 443 D 3,641 3,641
Video Lottery Transfers o 0 0 0 342,869 342,969
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 333,190,000 338,748,140 5,558,140 3,424010,000 3,697,335515 273,325,515
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 a 0

Percent of Estimates 101.67% 107.98%
TOTALS 333,190,000 338,748,140 5,558,140 3,424,010,000 3,697,335515 273,325,515

Percent of Estimates 101.67% 107.98%

Collections this day 27,568,997

Prepared by Legislative Auditor’s Office, Budget Division
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Monthly Revenue Estimates
as of May 31, 2011 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL

ESTIMATES _ COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ~ ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS ____COLLECTIONS

Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 41,300,000 49,810,506 8,510,506 348,600,000 364,342 001 15,742,001
Privilege Tax 14,268,000 16,024,225 1,758,225 140,938,000 156,365,362 15,429,362
Licenses & Registration 7,286,000 0,614,454 2,328,454 73,812,000 74,876,205 1,064,205
Highway Litter Control 138,000 202,269 63,269 1,409,000 1,650,092 241,092
TOTALS 22901000 [ TTTTBRE B T iAge0 454 T8R4 TE1.000 TES233,669 T AT 650

Percent of Estimates 120.10% 105.75%

Collections this day 23,362,984

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7005, Part A AS OF May 2, 2011 : $336,805,292.71

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7006, Part B AS OF May 2, 2011 : $308,949,470.66

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF May 2, 2011: $45,019,319.21

Page - 4
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-347-4870
To: Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
From: FEllen Clark, C.P.A.
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office
Date: June 7, 2011 Eg;“’)
Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Pund

We have reviewed the April 30, 2011 monthly report of the

Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia.

For July 1, 2010 to April 30, 2011 of fiscal year 2010-2011, the
trust fund cash flow was as follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2010 $95,528,960.38
Receipts July 1, 2010 thru June 30, 2011 5349,571,718.33
Disbursements July 1, 2010 thru June 30, $395,994,242.48
2011

Balance April 30, 2011 * $49,106,436.23

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July - April 2011 were $95.5 million
less than July - April 2010.

Federal emergency benefits totaled $ 150.7 million for the July

- April 2011; for July - April 2010 federal emergency benefits
totaled $ 164.7 million.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Unemployment
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Total disbursements were $ 120.5 million less in July - April
2011 than the preceding July - April 2010.

Receipts for July - April 2011 were $ 41 million less than in
July - April 2010. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 18
million less on April 30, 2011 than on Bpril 30, 2010.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of April 2011 was
8.8 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 8.7 percent.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 8.8 percent for West
Virginia and 9 percent natiomally.

Since April 2010 employment has increased by 8,100. Employment
gains were as follows: 3,000 in educational and health services:
2,700 in trade, transportation and utilities; 2,600 in
professional and business services; 2,100 in mining and logging;
000 in manufacturing; 500 in information; 400 in leisure and
hospitality; and 100 in other services. Declines were as

follows: 2,000 in construction; 1,700 in government; and 200 in
financial activities.

* Note: On March 18, 2011, the legislature passed Senate Bill 219, which enables the Govemnor
to make a Joan from the Revenue Center Construction Fund to the Unemployment Compensation
Trust in an amount not to exceed $ 20 million whenever the projected balance in the
Unemployment Trust will be less than $ 20 million at any time in the next thirty days. The loan
does not bear interest and must be repaid in one hundred and eighty days. This loan provision
expires after September 1, 201 1.

Unemployment
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Balance Forward

Add Receipts:

1 Bond Assessment

2. Regular Contributions:

3. Federal Emergency Benefits {EUCOB)
4 Federal Shere Extended Benafis (EB)

5 Temp Federal Additional Comp {FAC)
6 UCFE [Federal Agencies)

7. Special Administrative Transfer **

B. Reed Act Funds

9. UG Modemization Incentive

10. Treasury Interest Credits

11, UCX (Military Agencies)

12, WV Insurance Commitiee-Senate BIf 246
13. CMIA Receipts

Total Monthly Receipts

=54 Habursmmant

Debt Bond Repayment

Regular Benefits:

Federal Emergency Benefits (EUCO8)
Federal Share Extended Benefits {EB)
Emergency Benefits (TEUIC)

Temp Federal Additional Comp (FAC)
UCFE {Federal Workers] Benefits
UCX (Military Workers) Benefits
Reed Act Funds

Special Administrative Transfer®*

Total Maonthly Disbursamants

Trusi Fund Balance

* Three month tota! variance column is the difference between the sum of the previcus year's three months data for each category and the current year's three months data.

MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING FEBRUARY 2010 AND FEBRUARY 2011

THREE MONTH
FEBRUARY 2010 MARCH 2010 FEBRUARY 2011 MARCH 2011 TOTAL VARIANCE *
$97,497 175.63 $96,916.762,90 $59.079,991.94 $55.690,504.42 {$90,451.488.99)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 %0.00 $0.00
$16,276,982.26 51,403,3668.11 §17,550,395.22 $2,221,106.42 $1,390,108.09
$21,057,309.18 $26,060,716.96 $13,956,274.30 $14,239,008.38 (§26,771,832.72)
$726,980.38 $332,375 99 $2.644970.23 $3,311,664.08 $7,276,368.95
$4,828,018.00 $5,661,837 00 $9,767.59 $5671.69 ($14,518,100.47)
$230,031.31 $227,720.89 $340,318.90 $333,306.44 $359,224.08
50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00
50.00 $1,055,895.47 $0.00 $654,826.97 {(3401,068.50)
$275,783.33 $372,296.95 5475,124.89 $457,816.17 $350,682.28
$0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 50.00
$0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
$43,396,104.46 §$35,114,211.37 35,176,851.13 $21.223 492,15 ($32,305.618.29}
{Retired) (Retired) (Retired) {Relired) {Retired)
$27,799,021.77 $30,188,246.04 521,179,124 14 $21,185,240.03 ($20,560,701.92)
$21.060,285.25 $23,463,540.84 $13,528,772.60 $13.414,775.08 (825,237,898.70)
$695,477.66 $326,900.77 $2,936,650.26 $2,905,088.57 $6,956,934.26
($315.00) ($360.00) ($1.249.39) {51,228.07) ($3.005.591)
$4,827,662.00 $5,154,555.00 $9.867.60 $5,461.69 ($13,964,137.46)
3268,004.47 $250,157 66 $300,450.11 $281,050.78 $157,229.93
$326,381.04 $406,485.09 $405,969.92 $387,684.35 $28,581.81
$0.00 $328,305.86 $0.00 $0.00 ($102,395.88)
$0.00 $6,547.71 $6,753.41 $37,363.65 $162,008.22
$54 976,517.19 60, 124 46087 $38,366,338.65 $38,215,536.08 ($52,563,205.63)
$65.916.762.00 §0.006,505.30 $55.890,504.42 $38.690 460,49 {$70.193.800.65)

The purpose of the report is to show significant changes tn receipts, disbursements, or balances.

**The Asslstance for Unemployed Workers and Struggling Familiies Act, Title It of Division B of Public Law N 111-5, enacted February 17, 2009, provided a special administrative transfer to states’ accounts of $500 million to be
used for certain administrative purpaeses. On February 27, 2009, the LF.5 Treasury distributed West Viorglnla's amount of 52,369,759 to the Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund. Attachment IV to the Unemployment Insurance

Program Letter No. 14-09 issued by the U § Department of Labor an February 26, 2009 specifies the permissible uses of the administrative transfer. The special administrative transfer Is not avallable for the payment of

Unemployment Compensation {UC) benefits; therafora the Trust Fund Balance must be reduced by the Special Administrative Transfer on line 7 to obtain the balance available for UC benefits.

Unemployment Page 3



l W()RK FORCE Earl Ray Tomblin, Governor
o . Russell L. Fry, Acting Executive Director
' WESEW [ § glnlﬂ Keith Burdette, Cabinet Secretary
UC TRUST FUND PROIECTIONS - 2011
l June 9, 2011
Month Revenues Benefits Trust Fund Balance
l | Balance 12/31/2009 123,000,000 |
| January 6,034,000 31,578,000 97,456,000
' | February 16,419,000 | 28,000,000 85,875,000
March 5,220,000 30,188,000 60,907,000 |
| April ] 28,659,000 | 22,300,000 67,266,000 |
. | May I N 64,119,000 ' 22,992,000 108,393,000
[ June | 5,529,000 195,393,000 95,529,000 |
l | July e 18,050,000 18,710,000 B 94,869,000 |
August 32,111,000 . 21,480,000 105,500,000
| September | 2,679,000 14,347,000 93,832,000 |
I | October | 9,869,000 17,734,000 85,967,000 |
| November i 22,516,000 15,218,000 93,265,000
December 2,090,000 18,454,000 76,901,000
I '_Fﬂg_!i 214,295,000 260,394,000 76,901,000 -
B { §
. | January | 9,202,000 27,024,000 59,079,000
February ' 17,990,000 B 21,179,000 55,890,000
l | March i 4,193,000 21,185,000 o 38,898,000
| April | 27,569,000 17,361,000 49,106,000 |
May [ 82,117,000 16,413,000 114,810,000 |
l June | 7,508,350 15,514,000 106,804,350 |
|r July 20,757,000 14,968,000 112,593,350 ‘
| August 36,927,000 B 17,184,000 132,336,350 .
I September B 3,080,000 11,477,000 123,939,350
October | 11,349,000 14,187,000 121,101,350
November | 25,893,000 12,174,000 134,820,350 |
l December 2,403,000 14,763,000 122,460,350 |
| Totals - 2011 248,988,350 203,429,000 122,460,350
l Executive Division
112 California Avenue
l Charleston, WV 25305
An agency of the Department of Commerce
An equal opportunity employer/program and auxiliary aids are avaifeble upon request to individuals with disabilities.
l www.workforcewv.org
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West Virginia Public Employees Insurance Agency
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

($000's) BUDGET VARIANCE PRIOR YR VARIANCE
ACTUAL BUDGET PRIOR YR 5 %o $ o

QPERATING REVENUE

PREMIUM REVENUE

$299,618 $296,295 $300,137 Health Insurance - State Gov. - Employers $3,323 1% ($519) (0%)
76,588 75,310 74,565 Health Insurance - State Gov. - Employees 1,278 2% 2,023 3%
67,301 60,350 70,117 Health Insurance - Local Gov. - All 6,951 12% (2,816) {4%)
4,456 4,904 4,689 Life Insurance (448) (9%) {(233) {5%)
1,367 1,364 1,440 Other Premium Revenue 3 0% (73) {5%)
449,330 438,223 450,948 TOTAL PREMIUM REVENUE 11,107 3% (1,618) {0%0)

PREMIUM REVENUE DEDUCTIONS

(30,528) (32,126) (46,058) Payments to Managed Care Org. 1,598 (5%) 15,530 (349%0)
(4,454) (4,904) {4,683) Life Insurance Expense 450 (9% 235 {5%)
414,348 401,193 400,201 NET PREMIUM REVENUE 13,155 3% 14,147 4%
3,965 3,899 3,518 Administrative Fees, Net of Refunds &6 2% 47 1%
418,313 405,092 404,119 NET OPERATING REVENUE 13,221 3% 14,194 49,
ERA EX
289,864 300,060 268,016 Claims Expense - Medical 10,196 3% (21,848) (8%)
96,651 97,922 85,375 Claims Expense - Drugs 1,271 1% (11,276} (13%)
13,894 14,408 13,937 Administrative Service Fees 514 4% 43 0%
1,344 1,770 1,657 Wellness and Disease Management 426 24% 313 19%
5,334 5,223 6,551 Other Operating Expenses (111) (2%} 1,217 19%
407,087 419,383 375,536 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 12,296 3% {(31,551) (8%)
11,226 {14,291) 28,583 QOPERATING SURPLUS 25,517 (179%) (17,357) (61%)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
2,917 2917 Direct Transfer 0% 2,917 0%
14,144 11,392 18,157 Interest and Investment Income 2,752 24% (4,013) {22%)
17,061 14,309 18,157 TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES 2,752 19% {1,096) (6%}
$28,287 $18 $46,740 CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $28,269 157,050% ($18,453) (39%)
173,604 173,604 109,232 Total Net Assets, Beginning of Period 0% 64,372 S9%

$201,391 $173,622 $155,972 TOTAL NET ASSETS, END OF PERIOD $286,269 16% $45,919 29%




STATE OF WV - RETIREE HEALTH BENEFIT TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FLAN NET ASSETS
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2011

($000's ) BUDGET VARIANCE PRIOR YR VARIANCE
ACTUAL BUDGET PRIOR YR $ Yo $ %o
DDI N
ATy r H
$2,799 53,004 $2,632 Health premiums (3205) [7%) $167 6%
100,901 100,468 86,875 Pay Go Premiums 433 0% 14,026 16%
1,855 1,432 1621 Annual required contributions 423 30% 234 14%
105,555 104,904 91,128 Total Employer Premiums 651 1% 14,327 16%
Hember Pramiyms:
56,162 56,669 52,184 Health premiums (507) {1%) 3,978 8%
20,607 20,511 17,773 Pay Go Premiums 96 0% 2,834 16%
11,751 11,748 9,577 Life Insurance Premiums 3 0% 2.174 23%
88,520 84,928 79,534 Total Member Premiums {408) 0% B, 986 119%
194,075 193,832 170,662 Total Premium Additions 243 0% 23,413 14%
Other Additions;
705 470 655 Retiree Drug Subsidy 235 50% 50 8%
48,194 25,154 28,632 Investment Income 23,040 92% 19,562 68%
242,974 219,456 199,549 TOTAL ADDITIONS 23,518 11% 43,025 22%
DEDUCTIOMNS
36,638 41,195 B9,987 Payments to Managed Care Org. 4,557 11% 53,349 59%
11,743 11,784 9,511 Life Insurance Expense 41 0% (2,232) (23%)
51,269 51,008 53,069 Medical Claims Expense (263) [1%) 1,800 3%
77,165 79,990 20,068 Pharmacy Claims Expense 2,825 4% (57,097) (2B5%)
7471 7,251 1,782 Administrative Service Fees (External) (220} (3%) {5,689) (319%)
2,681 2,744 3,329 Other Operating Expenses 63 2% 648 19%
{1,024) 1] 1] Bad Debt Expense 1,624 0% 1,024 0%
185,943 193,970 177,746 TOTAL DEDUCTIONS B,027 4% {8,197) {5%)
57,031 25,486 22,203 NET FUND I NCREASE 31,545 174% 34,828 L57%

Net Assets Held in Trust for
Post Employment Benefits

422,636 422 536 397 414 Beginning of period 0 0% 25,222 6%
$479,667 $448,122 $419,617 End of period $31,545 7% 260!050 14%
—_—— L= ——u

Accrual Basts / Unaudited / Internal Use Gnly 05/24/11 10:07 AM
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee
Receivables - Net
Prepaid Insurance
Total Short Term Assets

Long Term Assets
Investments
Total Long Term Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts payable
Claims Payable
QOPEB Liability
Agents Commissions Payable
Unearned Revenue
Current Estimated Claim Reserve
Total Short Term Liabilities

Long Term Liahilities

Compensated Absences

Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve
Total Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Prior Year Net Assets
Current Year Earnings

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

ﬁﬁé‘-

A

April 30

2011

2010

(in thousands)

$ 17,858 § 27,738
195,319 181,924
3,283 2,574
1,062 1,042
217,512 213,278
141,284 122,987
141,284 122,987
358,796 336,265
2,389 1,328
116 157

181 -
1,081 1,048
9,320 10,277
44,898 42,204
57,985 56,015
66 58
88,949 103,618
89,016 103,676
147,000 158,691
192,207 150,958
19,589 26,616
211,796 177,574
$ 358,796 % 336,265

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

BRIM - Page 1

6/3/2011



West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management F
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the ten months ending
April 30
2011 2010
(in thousands)
Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues 5 43,884 48,454
Less - Excess Insurance (5,061) (5,213)
Total Operating Revenues 38,823 43,241
Operating Expenses
Claims Expense 30,038 30,845
Property & MS Claims Expense 3,582 5,793
Personal Services 1,146 1,065
General & Administrative Expense 2,272 2,118
Total Operating Expenses 37,045 38,822
Operating Income 1,778 3,419
Nonoperating Revenues
Fees and Assessments 27 27
investment Income 17,7684 23,170
Total Nonoperating Revenues 17,811 23,187

Net Income 19,589 26,616

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

BRIM - Page 2
6/3/2011



West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program
2 Hale Street

Suite 101

Charileston, WV 25301

304-558-2732 voice / 304-558-2741 fax
Helpline 877-982-2447
www.chip.wv.gov

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

June 2011



WV CHIP Enroliment
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Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Dus From Federal Government
Due From Other Funds
Accrued Interest Receivable
Fixed Assets, at Histarical Cost

Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue
Unpaid tnsurance Claims Liability

Tatal Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabliities and Fund Equity

March 31, 2011

$12,048,636
$4,919,439
$873,178
$11,968
564,726

$17.917.046

$301,920
33,054,459
$4.360,000
§7.716.379
10,201,867

217,017,946

Page 2

West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
March 2011 and 2010
{Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2010

Varlance
$11,945 024 103,612 1%
$3,153,577 $1,765,862 56%
$744 158 $129,020 17%
$14,803 ($2,835) -18%
$69,738 {$5.012) -T%
15927300 $1.900.646 12%
$355,529  ($53,609) -15%
$2,573,285 $481,164 19%
§3.740000  $620.000 7%
$6,6668,824 $1.047 655 16%
$9,258 475 $943.001 10%
$15927.300 $1.990.648 12%

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



West Virginla Chiidren's Health insurance Program
Comparative Statsmaent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2011 and March 31, 2010

Revenues
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Pramium Revenuas
Investment Income:
Invastmant Earnings
Unreaized Gain On Investments*
Total Invesiment income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Claims:
Outpatient Services
Physlcians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Qutpatient Mental Health

Durabie & Disposable Med. Equip,

Inpatient Mantal Heallh
Vialon
Therapy
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collections™
Tatal Claima

General and Admin Expenses:
Salgriez and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Qutreach & Heaith Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

{Medifled Accrunl Basis)

March 31, 2011 March 21, 2010
32,177,530 28 886,617
8,885,171 7,351,715
348,272 249,625
211,995 75234
167 812 48,043
379,807 123,277
39,850,780 36,691,234
§,762,784 8,587,284
8,006,984 7,184,298
7,355,355 6,535,958
4,866,685 3,882,384
3,085,293 2,541,270
1,088,973 808,008
921,606 924,027
652,358 624 785
657,124 §33,078
435,062 348,530
308,333 233,030
99 981 56,387
(630,044) (360.083)
36,651,474 32 855
389,003 372.208
2,012 165 2,223,467
280,469 301,478
363,989 214 5686
111,838 93,812
3,147 245 3,205,831
39.790,718 35,586,786
92,081 4,004,448
10,108,806 8,254,028
10.201.587 9.258.476

* Short Term Bond Fund investment began in November 2009
** Collections are primarly drug rebaies and subrogation

Varlance
3,310,012 11%
(366,544) 5%
98,647 40%
138,761 162%
118,769 100%
250,530 208%
3,299,546 2%
775,500 8%
Bz22,688 11%
819,399 13%
1,014,281 26%
544,023 21%
190,965 21%
{2,421} 0%
27,573 4%
123,145 23%
85,532 24%
76,303 33%
43,504 77%
(249,961) 56%
4270619 13%
{3.205) -1%
{211,302) -10%
(11,009 4%
148,003 69%
17.827 18%
(59.686) 2%
4,211,933 12%
{812,387) A1%
$,855478 2%
p43.001 1c%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ineudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 3



West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

State Fiscal Year 2011

For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2011

Budgeted for Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Monthiy Actual Amt Actual Amt
Yoar Budgeted Amt Actual Amt Variance" Budgeted Amt Mar-11 Fab-11 Jan-11

Projected Cost $48,263,300] | $36,187,475 $36,561,072 {$363,597) -1%][] $4,021,042 $5796540 %4.914,881 $3,470,965
Premiums 350,000 $262,500 348,272 ($85,772) 33% $29,167 48,273 40,770 43 491
Subrogation & Rebates 543.140 $407 355 632,610 {225255) 55% 45262 235877 33,195 43654
Net Benefit Cost 47,370,160 35,527,620 §$35,580,191 ($52,571) 0% $3,947,513 5512390 4,840,916 3,383,820
Salaries & Benefits $580,500 $435,375 $369,003 $66,372 15% $47.675 $38,355 $34844 540275
Program Administration 3,348,958 $2,510,219 2,079,769 430,480 17% 252,913 302,182 186,156 210,768
Eligibility 420,000 $315,000 315,458 (459) 0% 35,000 155,825 43 11,529
Outreach 300,000 $225,000 324,802 (99,802) -44% 25,000 21,901 2,778 5,906
Current Expense 160,000 $120.000 111,833 8,167 7% 13,333 22 426 7.131 13405
Total Admin Cost $4,807,455 $3,605,594 $3,200,856 $404,738 11% $373,822 $540,859 $231,049 $281,874
Total Program Cost $52,177.619 $39.133.214 538,781,047 $352,168 1% $4,321,435 $6,053,.049 35,071,966 $3,665,604
Federal Share 81.27% 42,216,962 $31.6682,721 $31,581,233 81,489 0% 3,536,230 4,919,313 4,121,986 2,878,108
State Share  18.73% 9,960,857 7 A70.493 $7.189.814 270,679 4% 785205 1133736 949079 680.584
Total Program Cost = $52.177.61¢| 330133214 38781047 $352.168 1% $4321435 $6,053,040 $5,071,965 $3,665,604

* Posilive percentages Indicate favorable variances
** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 8/30/2010 Report.

Unaudited - Cash Baals For Management Purpoges Only - Unaudited

Memo for Calculations Above:
Notes:

1/. Tatal budgeted for Year Program costs are CCRC Actuary's Base Line Scenerio dated 8/30/10 Final worksheat
Net Pgid Program Cosis.

2/, Federal Share for FFY 2010 is 81.83%. Federal Share for FFY 2011 (10/1/10 - 8/30/11) is set at 81.27%.
Page 4



WVCHIP Enroliment Report AFIEEEKERT
May 2011
2008 2009
County Pop. Total GHIP  Total Medicaid Tolal CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
2005 Est.  Enroliment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
County (D-18 Yrs) May-11 May-11 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking”
Barbour 3,248 249 1,572 1,82t 56.1% 162 38
Berkeley 22,882 1,253 7,779 9,032 39.5% 1,144 2
Boone 5,708 318 2,626 2,944 51.6% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 216 1,578 1,792 58.9% 152 32
Brooke 4,658 287 1,528 1,815 39.0% 233 32
Cabell 18,800 1,037 8,465 9,502 50.3% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 118 862 280 70.6% 69 52
Clay 2.454 174 1.412 1,588 64.6% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 125 694 818 51.0% B0 50
Fayette 8692 799 4 B30 5.429 56.0% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 81 602 683 59.2% 58 L
Grant 2,483 171 978 1,149 46.7% 123 42
Greenbrier 7,110 558 232 3,470 48.8% 356 17
Hampshire 5110 318 2,219 2,537 49.6% 255 28
Hangcock 6,270 360 2,509 2,869 45.8% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 163 1,287 1,450 49.2% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 911 5776 6,687 44.7% 749 ]
Jackson 6,277 448 2,843 3,291 52.4% 34 19
Jefferson 11,465 462 3,041 3,503 30.6% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,286 16,944 19,230 47 3% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 277 1,807 2,084 58.3% 179 34
Lincoln 4,945 354 2,729 3,083 62.4% 247 31
Logan 7,610 525 3,856 4 381 57.6% 380 15
Marion 11,245 667 4,422 5,089 45 3% 562 11
Marshall 7,176 333 2,829 3,162 44.1% 359 16
Mason 5,461 268 2,772 3,040 50.7% 273 26
McDowell 5170 317 3,244 3,561 68.9% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,131 6,857 7,988 63.0% 634 8
Minerzal 5473 310 2023 2,333 39.1% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 345 3111 3,456 55.7% 3o 21
Monongalia 14,346 758 4,320 5,078 35.4% 7 7
Monroe 2,728 231 1,029 1,260 46.2% 136 4
Morgan 3,365 275 1,293 1,568 46.6% 168 35
Nicholas 5478 331 2,677 3,058 55.8% 274 25
Ohio 9,068 470 3,102 3,572 39.4% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 122 533 655 40.1% B2 49
Pleasants 1,593 107 563 670 42.1% BO 51
Pocahontas 1,717 162 668 830 48.3% B6 48
Preston 6,354 518 2,357 2,875 45.2% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 705 3,534 4,239 33.9% 626 9
Raleigh 15,992 1.260 7.396 B.656 541% | 800 I
Randolph 5,971 435 2,589 3,024 50.6% 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 143 883 1,026 45.9% 112 45
Roane 3,266 300 1,688 1,988 60.9% 163 37
Summers 2,322 218 1,197 1,415 60.9% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 217 1,397 1,614 48.8% 185 36
Tucker 1,354 118 509 6827 46.3% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 146 731 877 46.5% 94 47




WVCHIP Enroliment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

2009 2009
CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
%0f Population | 5%  Ranking’
55.7% 248 30
50.9% 459 13
66.4% 101 46
48.8% 187 33
54.7% 63 54
51.0% 953 3
58.2% 255 29
48.6% 19,125
MORGAN -
%8 BepkmEY;
1,144 -
HAMPSHIRE, : "JEFERSDN
255 573

May 2011
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total
2005 Est.  Enrgliment Enroliment  CHIP/Medicaid
County (Q-18 Yrs] May-11 May-11 Enrgliment
Upshur 4,956 394 2,365 2,759
Wayne 9,176 549 4,126 4 675
Webster 2,020 156 1,186 1,342
Wetzel 3,732 230 1,590 1,820
Wirt 1,268 105 588 €93
Wood 19,063 1,151 8,565 9,716
Wyoming 5,092 412 2,551 2,963
Totals 382,490 24,424 161,342 185,766
HANCOCK 314
BRDOKE 233
OHID 453
MARSHALL 359
WETZEL . MONONGALIA
87 - aon
PLEASANTS  TYLER R PRESTON
80 o 2 L
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Counties with Uninsured Children
Estimated at =400

Counties with Uninsured Children
el Estimated at <399 and 2201

Counties with Uninsured Children
Estimated at =200

Total Estimated Low Tncome Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The mosi recent estimate for all uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey
is 4.6%. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level could vary significantly from
county to county depending on the availability of employee spensored insurance. However, it remains our best gross

estimale of the remaining uninsured children.

Note 2: It has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the
past, WVCHIP uses the 5% uninsured eslimate as a target number for outreach.
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WYV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR JUNE 2011

I. Enrollment on May 2011;: 24,424

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: June 2010 through May 2011
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Enrollee Totals: March 2011 to May 2011

i Month Total 1 Year Total
' March 1,890 Average 1,764
‘ April 1,659 High 2,024

May 1,504 Low 1,504

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: March 2011 to May 2011

Month | Total I Year Total |
|  March | 649 Average 656
‘ April | 604 High 770
May | 542 Low 542

II. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: February 2011 to April 2011

Enrolled within | Reopened Cases
Total Forms Mailed | Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # % # % # %
| February 1,942 1,179 61% 168 9% 556 29%
‘ March 1,760 1,057 60% | 164 ‘ 9% 504 29%
April 1721 | 1,011 59% 149 9% 520 30%




WVCHIP

Report For June 2011

Page 2

III. Financial Activity

Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.

The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended March 2011 was $1,946.

Annual Expenditures for 2 3 Year Period: SFY 2008 — SFY 2010

SFY 2010 FFP% | SFY 2009 | FFP% | SFY 2008 | FFP%
2010 | 2009 2008
Federal 38.675,336 81.83 | 37,550,029 | 81.61 | 35.626,232 | 81.98
State 8,618,874 1817 | 8417193 | 18.39| 7947861 | 18.02
| Total Costs | 47,294,210 | 100.00 | 45,967,222 | 100.00 | 43,574,093 | 100.00

8 8 &

InMillions

OSFY 2010
= SEY 00
SFY 2008

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: January 2011 — March 2011

Per Month

Budgeted  Wtd. Avg.

Far Qtr.

d

Budgeted Per | Wtd. Avg, Actual
Month For Qtr. March 2011 February 2011 January 2011 |
Federal 3,518,080 4,034,412 4,953,210 4.150.389 2,999,637 |
State 830.055 895,824 1,099,839 921,576 666,057 |
Total 4,348,135 | 4,930,236 | 6,053,049 $,071,965 3,665,694 |
7
6
5
e
2 4
=3
c
=2
1
0 -
March



WVYCHIP
Report For June 2011
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

¢ The Children's Health Insurance Board approved expansion of WVCHIP to 300% FPL at its
February 24, 2011, meeting. A State Plan Amendment was submitted to the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) on March 31, 2011, to request approval of expansion

to 300% FPL as well as to make certain changes to services necessary for CHIPRA
compliance.

¢ WVCHIP will be a sponsor for the 2011 West Virginia DanceDanceRevolution Tournament.

Lad



WVCHIP Enrollment Report ety
May 2011
2000 2008

County Pop Total CHIF  Total Medicaic Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children

2005 Est Enroliment Enrollment CHiP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured

County {0-18 ¥rs) May-11 May-11 Enraliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3,248 249 1,572 1,821 56.1% 162 38
Berkeley 22,882 1,253 7,779 9,032 39.5% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 318 2.626 2,944 51.6% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 216 1,576 1,792 58 9% 152 39
Brooke 4,658 287 1,528 1,815 39.0% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 1,037 8,465 3,502 50.3% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 118 862 980 70 6% 69 52
Clay 2,454 174 1,412 1,686 64 6% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 125 694 819 51.0% 80 50
Fayelis 9,692 799 4 B30 429 56.0% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 81 602 683 59.2% 58
Crant 2,463 171 978 1,149 46 7% 123 42
Greenbrier 7.110 558 2912 3470 48 8% 356 17
Hampshire 5110 318 2,219 2,537 49 6% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 360 2,509 2,869 45.8% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 163 1,287 1,450 49 2% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 911 5776 5,687 44.7% 749 6
Jackson 6,277 448 2,843 3,291 52 4% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 462 3,041 3,503 30.6% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,286 16,944 19,230 47 3% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 277 1,807 2,084 58 3% 179 34
tincoln 4,945 354 2,729 3083 62 4% 247 31
Logan 7.610 525 3,856 4381 57 6% 380 15
Marian 11,245 667 4,422 5,089 45 3% 562 11
Marshall 7178 333 2,829 3,162 44 1% 359 16
Mason 5,461 268 2,772 3,040 55 7% 273 26
McDowell 5170 317 3,244 3,561 68.9% 269 27
Mercer 12,687 1,131 6,857 7,988 63.0% 634 8
Mineral 5,873 310 2023 333 39.1% 209 22
Mingo 6,204 345 311 3,456 55.7% 310 21
Monongalia 14,346 758 4,320 5,078 35.4% 717 7
Monroe 2,728 231 1,029 * 260 46 2% 136 a1
Morgan 3,365 275 1,293 1,568 46 6% 168 35
Nicholas 5474 381 2677 3,058 55.8% 274 25
Chio 9,068 470 3,102 3,572 39 4% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 122 533 655 40.1% 82 49
Pleasants 1,593 107 563 670 42 1% 80 51
Pocahontas 1,717 162 668 830 48 3% 86 48
Preston 6,354 518 2,357 2875 45.2% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 705 3,534 4239 33.9% 626 9
Raleigh 15 G623 1.260 7,356 8656 54 1% 800 5
Randolph 5,971 435 2580 3024 50 6% 209
Ritchie 2,234 143 883 1,026 45 9% 112 45
Roane 3,266 300 1,688 1,988 60 9% 163 37
Summers 2,322 218 1,197 1,415 60 9% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 217 1,397 1614 48.8% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 118 509 827 46 3% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 146 731 877 46.5% 94 47




WVCHIP Enrollment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

May 2011
2009 2009
County Pop. Total CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
2005 Est.  Enroliment Enroliment CHIiP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
County {0-18 Yrs) May-11 May-11 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Upshur 4,956 394 2,365 2759 55 7% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 549 4126 4,675 50 9% 459 13
Webster 2,020 156 1,186 1,342 66 4% 101 46
Wetzel 3732 230 1,590 1,820 48 B% 187 33
Wirt 1,268 105 588 693 54 7% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,151 8,565 8,716 51 0% 953 3
Wyoming 5,002 412 2,551 2,963 58 2% 255 29
Toftals 382,490 24,424 161,342 185,766 48 6% 19,125
HANCOCK 314
BROOKE 233
OHID 452
MARSHALL : 359
weTzeL  MOMONGALTA
-\ -RII'CHIE E%DGDE' .H“P‘?If.?" g 165 | = 259 HAP;FS'SSH]RE JsggFER,sou
3 WIRT :12 :-‘: LEWIS Bujzcz)un TUBCBKER =l HARDYY
63 e B B 147
FANDOLPH
L 299 PEMDLETON
ANATTON a2
5 o B WEETER
| KANAWHA - NICHOLAS POCAHONTAS
WAYNE LINCOLN . 2,032 . 274 " B&
7 24 Bog’:sE',J FAYETTE - Counties with Uninsured Children
706 Estimated at =400

Note 1:

B

3 - GREENBRIER’
-y

18

Counties with Uninsured Children
Estimated at £39% and =201

Counties with Uninsured Children
Estimated at <200

Total Estimated Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

The mast recent estimate for ail uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Populfation Survey

is 4.6%. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level could vary significantly from
counly to counly depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains our best gross

estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: {t has been esfimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the
past, WVCHIFP uses the 5% uninsured estimale as a target number for oultreach

L4 ]



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
March 2011 and 2010
{Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010 Variance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $12,048,635 $11,945024 $103612 1%
Due From Federal Government $4,919,439 $3,153,677 51,765,862 56%
Due From Other Funds $873,178 $744,158 $129.020 17%
Accrued Interest Receivable $11,968 $14,803 ($2,835) -19%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $64.726 $69.738 ($5.012) -7%

Total Assets $17917.946  $15927.300 $1.990.646 12%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $301,920 $355,529  ($53,609) -15%
Deferred Revenue $3,054 459 $2,573,295 $481,164 19%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $4,360.000 $3.740.000 $620,000 17%

Total Liabilities $7.716.379 36.668,624 $1.047555 16%
Fund Equity $10.201,567 $9258476 $943091 10%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $17.917.046 $15927,300 $1,990646 12%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

ATTACHMENT 2



West Virginla Chlldran's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2011 and March 31, 2010

R s

(Modifiad Acorual Bests)
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010 Variance
Revenuea
Federal Grants 32,177,530 28,868,817 3,310,913 11%
State Appropriations 6,985,171 7,351,715 (366,544) -5%
Pramfum Revenues 348,272 249,625 98,647 40%
Investment Income:
Investment Earmings 211,995 75,234 135,761 182%
Unrealized Gain On Investments* 167,812 48,043 119,769 100%
Total Investment Income 379,807 123277  258.530 208%
Total Revenues 39890780  36.601.234 3.269.546 8%
Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services 9,762,784 8,087,284 775500 9%
Physicians & Surgical 8,006,984 7,184,298 822,686 11%
Prescribed Drugs 7,355,355 6,635,866 819,399 13%
Dental 4,896,665 3,682384 1,014,281 26%
Inpatient Hospitzl Services 3,085,293 2541270 544,023 21%
Cutpatient Mental Health 1,098,973 808,008 190,965 21%
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip. 921,606 924,027 (2.421) 0%
Inpatient Mental Health 652,358 824,785 27,573 4%
Vision 657,124 533,870 123,145 23%
Therapy 435,062 349,530 85,532 24%
Medical Transportation 309,333 233,030 76,303 33%
Other Services 59,981 56,387 43,584 77%
Less: Collections™* {630.044) (380,083) (249.851) 88%
Total Claims 35.851.474 32,280,865 4.270.619 13%
General and Admin Expanses:
Salaries and Banefits 360,003 372,208 (3,205) -1%
Program Administration 2,012,165 2,223,467 (211,302) -10%
Eligibllity 280,465 301,478 (11,009) 4%
Outreach & Health Promotion 363,969 214,966 149,003 B9%
Current 111,839 23812 17.827 19%
Total Administrative 3.147.245 3205831  (58.686) 2%
Total Expenditures 798,718 35,688,786 4211933 12%
Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 92,081 1,004,448 (912,387) -91%
Fund Equity, Bsginning 10,108,606 8264028 1,855,478 22%
Fund Equity, Ending 10201567 2268476 243001  10%

* §hort Term Bond Fund investment began in November 2009
" Callections are primaridy drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purmposes Only - Unaudited



{Investment Account |

Funds Invested

Interest Earmned

Total

$11,802,275

211,995

$12,014,270
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Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the period of May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DEPARTHMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-184 New Contract of Leass for 5 years consisting of 1,600 square feet of storage space at the
annual per square foot rate of $1.88, annual cost $3,000.00, electric only, in the City of Wheeling, Ohio
County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-203 New Contract of Lease for 1 year consisting of 400 square feet of office space at the annual per
square foot rate of $13.50, annual cost $5,400.00, full service, in the City of Petersburg, Grant County.

SMALL BUISNESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

S$BD-002 New Contract of Lease for § years consisting of 1,114 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $16.75, annual cost $18,660.00, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

VIGILANT TECHNOLOGIES

VTS8-001 New Contract of Lease for § years with Educational Broadeasting Authority, consisting of tower
space at the monthly rate of $2,000.00, annua! cost $24,000.00, in Grant District, Preston County, West
Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-026 New Contract of Lease for 18 months consisting of 2,480 square feet of office space at the

annual per square foot rate of $16.70, annual cost $41,415.96, water/sewer only, in the City of Logan,
Logan County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-159 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 150 square feet of storage space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $4.80, annual cost $720.00 in the City of Mt. Storm, Grant County, West Virginia.

DEP-087 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 4,000 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $8.32, annual cost $33,280.08, full service except janitorial, in the City of Welch,
McDowell County, West Virginia.

DEP-085 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 2,587 sguare feet of office space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $ 12.00, annual cost $31,044.00, full service, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County,
Wast Virginia.

Page 1 of 4
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL CONTINUED
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-202 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 4,400 square feet of storage space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $10.50, annual cost $46,200.00, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

HHR-173 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 8,160 square feet of office space at the current annuai per
square foot rate of $8.80, annual cost $71,808.00, in the City of Point Pleasant, Mason County, West
Virginia,

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-159 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 1,298 square feet of office space at the current square foot
rate of $5.55, annual cost $7,203.98, in the City of Middlebourne, Tyler County, West Virginia.

HHR-152 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2,878 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $8.50, annual cost $18,708.00, in the city of Kearneysville, Jefferson County, West
Virginia.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-032 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 2,250 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $8.50, annual cost $21,375.00, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County, West Virginia.

DMV-015 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 7,167 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $8.35, annual cost $59,874.60, in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County, West
Virginia.

DIViSION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-0926 Renewal for 1 year consisting of an embayment at the current monthly rate of $20.00, annual
cost $240.00, in French Creek, Pleasants County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-080 Renewal for 6 months consisting of 6,820 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $14.45, annual cast $98,549.00, full service, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County,
West Virginia.

FAIRMONT STATE UNIVERSITY

FSC-028 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 200 square feet of storage space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $3.60, annuai cost $720.00, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County, West Virginia.

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
HRC-003 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 9,791 square feet of office space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $10.58, annua! cost $103,392.98, full servics, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

Page 2 of 4
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL CONTINUED
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-017-SUB Renewal for 1 year consisting of 324 square feet of office space at the current annual
per square foot rate of $37.04, annual cost $12,000.00, full service, in the City of Pt. Pleasant, Mason
County, West Virginia.

WWV-010 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 2,658 square feet of office space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $10.45, annual cost $27,776.16, full service, in the City of Fairlea, Greenbrier County,
West Virginia.

RENEWAL/INCREASE IN RENT
BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

PSY-001 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 600 square fest of office space with an increase in the annual
per square foot rate from $7.73 to $8.04, annual cost $4,824.00, full service, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-106 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 2,500 square feet of office space with an increase in the
annual per square foot rate from $6.36 to $7.00, annual cost $17,499.96, in the City of Teays Valley,
Putnam County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-126 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 200 square feet of storage space with an increase in the
annual per square foot rate from $6.60 to $7.02, annual cost $1,404.00, in the City of South Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

DEB-002 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 1,600 square fest of office space with an increase in the
annual per square foot rate from $5.75 to $9.38, annual cost $15,000.00, in the City of Crab Orchard,
Raleigh County, West Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-013-SUB Renewal for 6 months consisting of 5,209 square feet of office space with an increase in

the annual per square foot rate from $13.13 to $14.26, annual cost $74,280.24, full service, in the City of
Beckley, Raleigh County, West Virginia.

Page 3 of 4
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ADDITION OF SQUARE FOOTAGE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-117 Renewal for § years with an addition of 676 square feet for a total of 900 square feet for an air
monitaring site at the current annual rate of $1.00, in the City of Vienna, Wooed County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-081 Addition of 1,349 square feet for a total of 3,244 square feet of office space at the current
annual per square foot rate of $13.00, annual cost $42,171.96, full service, in the City of Moorefieid,
Hardy County, West Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
WWV.028 Addition of 202 square feet for a total of 5,445 square feet of office space at the current annual

per square foot rate of $15.15, annual cost $82,491.75, full service, in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley
County, West Virginia.

RENEWAL WITH ADDITION OF SQUARE FOOTAGE & INCREASE IN
RENT

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-039 Renewal for 18 months with an addition of 580 square feet for a total of 2,330 square feet of
office space with an increase in the annual per square foot rate from $6.69 to $8.69, annual cost
$20,247.72. in the City of Logan, Logan County, West Virginia.

CANCELLATION
OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY ~ GOVERNOR'S OFFICE

GCC-006 Lease cancsliation consisting of 180 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $13.00, annual cost $3,600.00, full service in the City of Fairmont, Marion County,
West Virginia.
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Rezl Estate Divis

Monthly Summa

May 1-31, 2011
Fof

Transactions

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
pk|
24
25
26
27

28

lon
ry of Lease Actlvity

Agency

Department of Environmental Protection
Department of Health and Human Resources
Small Business Development Center

Vigilant Technologies

WORKFORCE West Virginia

Department of Environmental Protectlon
Department of Environmental Protection
Department of Environmental Protection
Department of Health and Human Resources
Department of Health and Human Resources
Department of Heatth and Human Resources
Department of Health and Human Resources
Division of Motor Vehicles

Division of Mctor Vehicles

Division of Natural Resources

Division of Rehabilitation Services

Fairmont State University

Human Rights Commission

WORKFORCE West Virginia

WORKFORCE West Virginia

Board of Examiners of Psychologists
Department of Environmenta! Protection
Division of Natural Resources

Woest Virginia Board of Dental Examiners
WORKFORCE West Virginia

Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Rehabilitation Services

WORKFORCE West Virginia

Lease &

DEP-184

HHR-203

SBD-002

VT5-001

WWwWV-026

DEP-159

DEP-087

DEP-085

HHR-209

HHR-173

HHR-159

HHR-152

DMV-032

DMv-015

NAT-096

DRS-090

FSC-026

HRC-003

WwWV-017

WWV-010

PSY-001

DEP-105

NAT-125

DEB-002

Wwv-013

DEP-117

OR5-081

WwWv-022

County
Chio
Grant
Kanawha
Preston
Logan
Grant
McDowelt
Waod
Kanawha
Mason
Tyler
lefferson
Marion
Berkeley
Pleasants
Raleigh
Marion
Kanawha
Mason
Greenbrier
Kanawha
Putnam
Kanawha
Raleigh
Raleigh
Wood
Hardy

Berkeley

Square Rental
Feet  Rate

1,600 1.88
400 13.50
1,114 16.75
0 0.00
2,480 16.70
150 4.80
4,000 8.32
2,587 12.00
4,400 10.50
8,160 8.80
1,298 5.55
2,878 6.50
2,250 9.50
7.167 835
¢ 000
6,820 1445
200 3.60
9,791 1056
324 3704
2,658 10.45
600 2.04
2,500 7.00
00 7.02
1,600 9.38
5209 14.26
676 000
3,244 13.00
5445 15.15

Annal
Rent

3,000

5,400

18,660

24,000

41,416

720

33,280

31,044

46,200

71,808

7,204

18,707

21,375

54,875

240

98,549

720

103,393

12,001

27,716

4,824

17,500

1,404

15,008

74,280

42,172

82,492



29 Divislon of Rehabilitation Services DRS-039 Logan 2,330 8.69 20,248
30 Office of Economic Opportunity - Governor's Office GCC06 Marion 180 13.00 3,600
294.79
Total Rentable Square Feet L 80,261
Average Annual Rental Rate 10.92
Total Annual Rent 886,896




Joint Committee on Government and Finance

June 2011

Department of Health and Human Resources

MEDICAID REPORT
April 2011 Data



WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

BIPENRITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

aFraort
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I MONTH OF APRIL 2011 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATED ACTUALS PROJECTED
Cutrent Curment Year To-Date 08/01/11
SFY2010 SFr2011 Month Mornth Thie Thru
04730/11 04730111 04/30/11 083041
EXPENDITURES:
Inpatiant Homplinl - Rég. Paymants 204,310,562 168,827,468 12,876,714 12,264,649 135,868,136 31,269,321
patient Hexpital - OSH 84,682,962 84,818,400 - - 40,291,380 13,827,060
Hopital - Supp I 34,034,910 134,060,873 8,301,928 65,301,600 120,160,087 4,880,878
Inpartisnt Hozpital - AVE Payments 4,816,343 4,807.200 - - 3871348 936,862
Mental Health Faclifios 70,873,848 72,846,200 6,648,829 6,626 686 58,196,020 6,760,180
Mental Health Facifiias - DSH Adjustment Payments 18,687,045 18,584,800 - - 14,180,111 4,738,689
Nursing Faclity Sarvices - Regnlar Payments 473,720,322 487,679,618 47,291,879 41,117.817 414,183,618 83,496,103
Nermsing Pacty Serviess - Supplemantal Paymants - - - - - -
Intarmediate Care Facilies - Publc Providers - - - - - -
infermediate Cara Faelllles - Privats Providers 63,010,181 69,762,600 3,903,809 6,813,542 81,249,804 18,612,896
Intermediate Care Facilles - Supplemsninl Paymanis - - - - - -
Physictans Sarvices - Regidar Payments 123,410,078 120,838,363 10,023,697 8.9800,438 100,828,761 20,108,602
Physlolams Servioss - Supplemental Paymeants ** 41,049,663 38,578,300 /089,228 9,744,578 26,779,848 10,168,362
Outpatient Hespltal Services - Regular Paymanis 84,162,811 83,716,038 8,620,681 6,873,146 88,737,662 7,478,374
Ouipatient Hospiin! Sarvices - Supplemental Payments - - - - - -
Prescried Drugs 31,608,920 363,658,332 27,649,053 7,508,862 203,062,764 60,893,638
Drug Rebate Offsst - National Agreement (147,827,304) (143,274,400) (37,038,777) (73,283,830} (173,676,848) 30,302,148
Drug Rebate Offest - Siete Skiebar Agresmert (21,789,229) (25,384,200) (2,848,680) (4,128,241) (17,686,604) (7,797.502)
Dental Services 48,303,817 30,288,031 4,878,223 2310881 64,101,188 (24.818,187)
Cthat Practitioners Servicos - Regular Paymerts 11,686,027 12,808 481 1,068,848 1,000,642 2,187,242 3,639.233
Other Practiitoners Services - Bupplemantal Payments ™ - - - - - -
Clinie Satvices 8,282 696 4,360,681 380,648 337,508 4,087,009 2736652
Lab & Radiciogicat Services 13,249,742 11,020,238 1,809,763 914,029 18,624,551 (8,904,415)
Hems Health Services 39,662,721 37,868,821 2,838,238 2,509,239 36,863,684 2,388,267
HysterectomiasiStamlzation 224,688 269,862 17,397 20,109 167,812 102,350
Pragrancy Terminations - - - - - -
EPSDT Sarvices 1,732,388 2,128,858 #8843 162,128 1,16868.824 038,871
Ruma] Healh Clnle Services 8,316,048 7,337,074 €83,009 641,466 6,680,161 748923
Medicare Health Insurance Paymertds - Part A Premiums 17,241,148 18,323,800 1,813,201 1,626,807 14,743,288 3,600,304
Medicare Heglth Insurance Paymesnts - Part B Premiuma 76,342,310 83,414,100 7,833,630 6,981,178 71.678,783 11,738,317
120% - 134% Of Poverly 5,288,770 - 801,644 - B317378 (6,317,378)
136% - 178% Of Poverly . - - - - -
Colnsurance And Deductiiles 7.148,858 8,110,300 683,856 623,889 8,827,671 2162129
Mediraid Heallh [nsurance Payments: Managed Care Orgarizafions (MCO) 330,652,408 417,884,801 27,628,218 37,280,421 272218480 148,665,320
Matitaid Health Insurance Peyments: Prepaid Ambulatiry Health Pan - - . - - -
Medicald Health Insurance Payments: Prepalkd Inpatisnt Health Plan - - - - - -
Medieald Health ltsumancs Payments: (roup Hesth Plan Payments 440,070 481,800 37,783 28,800 388,978 104,822
WMedlcatd Heafth Insurance Paymerfs: Calngurance - - - - - -
Medlicatd Health |nsurarnce Payments: Other - - - - 22038 (22,35)
Home & Communty-Based Services (MR/DD) 248,383,181 272,428,167 21,308,604 20,635,763 207,001,410 68,423,767
Homa & Community-Basod Sarvicas {; 92,398,637 108,619,287 7.871,881 8,424,581 86,686,483 23,833,604
Home & Communty-Based Services {State Flan 191(1) Only) - - - - - -
Home & Communky-Based Services (Stats Plan 1978 Only) - - - - -
Communily Supparted Living Servicss - - - -
Programs Of Allinclusive Care Eldarfy - - - . . _
Farsonal Care Sevices - Regular Paymente 414,282,681 43,764,820 3716410 3,374,808 36,808,660 7.857.668
Personal Care Servicea - SDS 1016() - - - - - -
Targetes Cass Management Sefvices - Com, Cesa Management - - - - - "
Targeted Case Managemett Services - Slate Wida 3,849,231 4,208 443 373,322 327,248 3,085,260 1,233,184
Primary Came Casa Managemant Services 401,842 B43.100 24,480 Likisd 232748 280,354
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL BERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

8FY2011
[ MONTH OF APRIL 2011 ] ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALR ESTIMATED ACTUALS PROJECTED
Canment Curent Year To-Date 0B
sFr2010 SPY2011 Month teorth Thru Thru
04730/11 0473011 04£30/11 083011
Hospice Bonafts 17,628,813 16,010,008 1,620,187 1212620 16,499,825 (2,469,550)|
Emergency Services Undocumarted Allens 189,722 230,700 48,634 17,748 210,020 20,680
Federally QlBed Health Canter 18,187,867 16,548,842 1,582,352 1,470,098 14,210,846 B.337.607
Nor-Emergency Medical Trattsportatian 9,410,442 5,606,856 1,830,574 433048 16,638,727 (13,020,821
Piysigal Therapy 1,884,062 1,864,168 Z01,438 135,874 1,869,262 309,854
Oceupational Thempy 200,012 187,631 31,427 13,882 198,380 (10.718)
Sarvicas for Speech, Hearlng & Languege 281,219 o0, 401 33,627 22,388 229,880 70,521
Prosthetic Dovices, Danhres, Eysgiasses 1,871,774 1,802,459 110,368 149,208 1432778 152723
Diagnostic Sereeniy & Preventive Services 73,801 359,118 44,056 27,080 414,584 (43,435)
Nurss MidWits 339,878 436,350 17.463 10 200,148 236,744
Emergarcy Hoapltal Services 8,260,034 £,130,131 1,080 £8,360 1,347,288 7782813
Criical Access Hospials 5,262,185 28,628,567 2,657,488 1,576,806 25847824 {220.658)
Nurss Practioner Services 1,087,368 1,028,670 121,580 74472 1,083 777 {38,092)
fichoal Bassd Sarvices 51,826,008 49,268,728 £691,363 3,762,269 46,494,977 2,771,881
RenabiTtiive Setvices (Non-Sehoot Besed) 74,168,288 0.742,223 6.862,303 8,017,848 1,081,628 14,660,707
Privats Duty Nureing 3,201,847 2,003,848 367,317 212967 4,016,030 {1,112,382)
Other Care Services 3,718,624 19,884,624 1,788,317 1,450,413 17.478,400 2,388,216
Lesa: Recoupmerts | - b 2 1] 88 ] 733
NET EXPENDITURER: Seomen] [__zrozriez] 194,203 353 eoseant | 2218723068 535,484,048
Gollectionsr Third Party Liahlty (Ina 8A an CMS 61) {8,100,072) - . . (7.871.332) 7.677.5%2
Goleations: Preate (lne 85 or CMS-84) {160,018) . - . {63,381) 53301
Colisctions: Identified trough Fraud & Abuss Effort (Ina 5C an CMS-84) (1,884) - . ) et 06
Colieations: Ofher {Tne 80 on CMS-64) (3,703,645) . - . (8,568,845) 0,058,645
NET EXPENDITURES and CMB-84 ADJUSTMENTS: _ a4 2ai § | TE472 102 Bazmanl | TR | T
Plus: Medicaki Part D Expacines 25,4 2 7 12
Plus: Stats Oniy Medleald Expanditires 8,078,438 4,620,603 568 768 3007323
TOTAL MEDICAD BXPENDITURSS -
Pl Reimbursables [___&smoel | gap0ms] 403,188 | sgagm| [ szetem] L 1,807,023
roraL ExeENoTURES 12 | W |

(1) Thia amouint will revett to State Only ¥ not reimbtrsed.

*=CMS I3 currerndly reviewing portions of these paymsants. Ut revrlew is complated thess axpenses wil be clasallod 28 gtato-only oh the CMS-84. With all cutsldo reviews, them ks a patental for a portion of thess costs in
remakn state-only if any af them ane digaliowsd.
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESCURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SPYz011
10 Months Acluals 2 Months Remalning
MO OF APRIL 2011 | | ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Current Year-To-Date 6172011
SFY2010 Month Ended Thru Thu SFY2011
REVENUE SOURCES 473011 4130111 83011
Beg. Bal. (BUB4r1020 prior mth) 116,683,848 128,270,248 $213,650,930 $213,680.890
MATCHING FUNDS -
Genenal Revenus (0403/189) 252,345,204 73,675,811 164,742,095 81,729,217 226,471,412
MRDD Walver (0402/486) - 268,106,681 B8 447,717 18,305,768 87,753483
Rurel Hospitals Under 160 Beda (0402/840) 2,586,000 842,000 2,586,000 0 2,585,000
Tertlary Fumding (0403547) 6,256,000 1,589,000 6,256,000 4} 6,355,000
Title XX \Waiver for Saniom (0403-533) - 2,231,260 5,850,000 1,650,000 7,500,000
Lottery Walver (Less 550,000) B4A05/539) 25772578 7272578 223272578 8,000,000 N .272.EFBJ
Lottery Transfor (5405/871) 8,870,000 2,070,000 16,670,000 8,000,000 8,670,000
Trus! Fund Appropriation (5185/166) - 1] 30,538,584 30,856,694
Previder Tex (G090/188) 162,659,612 7.471,561 109,814,378 42,040,517 152,854,895
Ceorliffed Match 13,731,424 2,597,072 13,692,021 2,779,693 16,471,714
Reimbunsables - Amount Relmbursed 5,185,782 62,256 3,458,379 2,672,626 5,128,005
Cther Revenue (VWIN, Escheated Warmants, oto.) 5084/4010 & 4015 (448,371) 63.491 569,772 (569,772)
CMS - 84 Adjustmenis 80,888 849,016 849,016
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 873,887 646 $252,088,926 $630,005,847 $160,315,724
FEDERAL FUNDS 2,108,528,674 156,196,700 1,811,281,568 $424,215,526
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

Providar Faymeanis | i
TOTAL [2le7eara ] 5211267005 |

Nate: FMAP (83.05% applicable July - Des. 2010) (80.05% appficahls Jan. 2011 - Mar. 2011) (78.05% applcable Apr. 2011 - Jun. 2011)
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Woest Virginia Investment Managemeant Board
Paricipant Plans Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of April 30, 2011

6/30/2010 4/30/2011 Performance %
Asset ($000) o Asset ($000) e 1 Month 3 Month FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5Year 10 Year

WVIMB Fund Assets 10,658,972 100.0 12,825,681 100.0

Pension Assets 8,456,704 794 10,153,360 781
Public Employees’ Retirement System 3,682,115 345 4,424,709 345 2.9 3,7 22, 7 154 4.8 5.1 6.5
Teachers' Retirement System 4,099,339 38.5 4,887,322 381 28 56 220 15.2 3.9 45 6.2
Teachers’ Employers Conl. Collection AIC A58 0.0 30,240 o2 2.0 oD 0.1 a1 0.6
EMS Relrement System 43,345 0.2 31,879 0.3 2.8 5.6 22.3 15.1 49
Fublic Safely Refirement System 404 446 33 468,764 35 29 57 223 156 4.8 5.0 6.6
Judges' Retirement System 102.814 1.0 126,676 {.0 29 5.6 222 15.4 48 50 6.4
State Police Retirement System 52739 05 70,108 0.3 28 55 220 152 4.8 5.1 6.4
Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement System 91,548 09 113,631 0.9 2.8 (=l 222 154 48 & 8.5
Municipal Police & Firefighter Retiremant System 3 0.0 51 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1

Insurance Assets 1,632,789 15.3 1,989,198 15.6
Workers' Compensation Old Fund 388,780 8.3 943,946 74 1.7 3.3 96 8.8 315 4.7
Warkars' Comp. Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool 8.066 0.1 9,655 0.1 1.7 a4 6.8 6.9 2.8 K
Weirkers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund 8852 o 8,597 01 w7 34 5.3 53 23 34
Preumoconiosis 244 191 2.3 264,840 A 1.7 3.4 12.2 9.7 4.8 5.3
Board of Risk & Insurance MgmiL 120331 13 141,284 11 1.7 34 123 2.9 63 6.3
Public Employees’ Insurancs Agancy 131,127 12 175,208 1.4 1.5 29 9.2 7.5 7 53
WV Retires Health Benaofit Trust Fund 220477 22 442 524 34 22 45 123 135 Ay
AccessWv 1,965 0.0 2,246 0.0 1.7 31 14.3 72

Endowment Assets 569,479 53 683,103 5.3
wum Fm..d. 3‘.‘“ ¢.3 ‘tm D.3 - £ B oy . -] [ ] (=0,
Prepaid Tuition Trust 77.283 0.7 85.6812 0.7 2.6 5.0 209 14 .4 56 57 6.8
Revenue Shortinll Reserve Fund 178,632 1.7 240872 18 18 3z 53 58 0.5
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 278,690 26 314,841 2.4 1.8 16 13.0 &4 1.1
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Composite Assal Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of April 30, 2011

Performance %

Asset (3000} Ya 1 Month 3 Month FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5Year 10 Year
Investment Poals Compasite 12,830,622 100.00
Tolal Equity Compaosite 5,841,180 45.51 407 B.10 37.03 2161 3.68 433 525
Tatal Equnty Poficy Index 357 738 36 19 19 38 i11 7 8% a2 35
Excess Relurn .10 0.72 0.84 223 257 1.44 .90
US Equity Composite 2,933,890 22.85 3.39 B.78 3856 2105 3.09 326 4 B4
Russell 3000 index 2 48 721 36 34 18 35 275 333 3 64
Excess Return 0.41 157 2.22 270 024 -0 07 1,20
Large Cap Composite 2,147,451 16.73 3.25 7.39 35,23 18.24 1.86 2,88 2,67
S&R 500 Index 2 98 542 34 43 1722 173 295 282
Excess Return 0.29 0.86 ¢80 102 0.13 -0.07 -0.15
Non-Large Cap Composite 786,439 6.12 3.80 12.81 5101 31.39 7.94 549 9.15
Russefl 2500 index Z 59 1036 44 15 23 59 802 4 81 824
Excess Return 0.9 2.45 686 750 -0.08 0.58 0.91
International Equity Composite 2,907,290 22.66 4.76 741 35.52 22.02 385 5.92 5.89
MSCHAC World ex US Index 4 96 7 hd 35 61 2022 -0 76 4 02 7 66
Excess Return 020 313 -0.39 1.80 4.61 1.90 1.23
Fixed Income Compaosite 3,420,207 26.66 1.08 1.99 5.99 6.77 6.11 6.16 6.48
Fixed Income Folicy 130 174 384 583 609 & 86 546
Excess Return -0.22 025 215 0.84 0.02 -0.40 0.62
Core Fixed Income 1,159,074 9.03 1.24 1.63 418 6.81
Barclays Capital Aggregale 127 158 2 86 536
Excess Retumn -003 0.05 132 1.45
Total Return Fixed Income 2.261,133 17.63 1.00 2.16 6.86 6.03 7.1% 6.79 7.26
Barclays Capital US Universal 130 174 384 593 809 642 601
Excess Retum -0.30 0.42 g 0.10 110 037 1.25
TIPS Composite 887,296 6.92 2.55 4.47 B 38 7.85
Barclays Capital U 8 TIPS 251 444 6 55 506
Excess Return 004 0.03 017 -0 21
TRS Annuity 158,120 1.23 0.36 1.08 3.73 4,50
Cash Composile 229.4M 1.79 0.01 0.03 0.14 0.17 0.61 2.36 2.32
Citigroup 80 Day T-Bil + 15 bps G503 010 028 032 0 64 2 31 234
Excess Return -002 -0.07 014 015 -6.03 0.05 002
Private Equity Composite 950,860 741 341 B 38 14.54 16.13 1.88
Real Estate Composite 229,081 1.79 2.1 3.98 12.66 13.80 -2.65
Hedge Funds Campaosite 1,114 467 8.69 0.64 2.21 9.22 7.23
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation vs. Targets
As of April 30, 2011
Domestic Equity Int) Equity Fixed Income Private Equity Real Estate Hedge Funds Cash
Actual % Target % Actual % Target% Actual % Target % Actual% Target% Actual % Target% Actual % Target % Actual % Target %

Fansion Assets

Putilic Empioyees’ Retioemant Systam ®2 250 259 50 68 e oA 10.0 3 A | G e | T R
Teachers' Retiremeant Systerm P 250 257 250 28 270 2.3 0.4 2 ig g1 100 1.0 00
Teachers' Emgleyers Cont Collsclion A'C oo oo oo g 0.0 0.0 o0 0.0 on on 0o o0 10ao 100.0
EMS Ratirement Systam 254 260 25.2 250 I 270 20 10.0 2.2 30 LT 0.0 16 0o
Public Satety Helreman Syutem 258 ‘750 0 280 w8 v a7 10,0 23 i ‘87 10.0 0.0 0.0
J!.HJW!.'_RPWE’MN ﬁ':,rll.il;—m 256 E_E! D. 258 i5 CI ]‘ﬁ_ 1 iT.0 B3 14,0 o s 3.0 "} a4 10,0 'I a oo
Sinte Pollcs Redirmient Syatam bLT 250 253 250 ‘7. oo L 100 22 a0 04 104 12 ol
Deauly Sherfts’ Refirmment System 258 250 256 250 27.3 270 2.3 10,0 2.2 a0 97 100 0.3 0.0
Municinal Polics & Firefighter Ruttremernt Syatem &0 on a0 oo 00 o.0 an aa oo o0 00 0.0 1000 100.0

Insurance Assets

Wiotken' Compansation Old Fund 105 100 108 00 10 700 0.0 o0 T me T oo g TEET s
Workers' Comp Self-Insured Gusranty Risk Pool 10.3 10.0 103 10.0 54.1 55,0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 188 200 54 )
Wierkars' Comp. Linimaured Employears Fund 104 100 108 100 845 55D 0.0 o0 0.0 0.0 194 0.0 54 50
Praumpooninis 10.5 10.0 T0.5 10.0 4.7 550 0.0 0.0 (1] 0.0 187 200 46 50
Board of Risk & Insuranes gmt. 104 100 1o e 58 50 ao an on 0.0 107 204 a9 50
Pubfc Employses’ Inuursnce Agency 5.3 5.0 5.2 50 74.7 75.0 0o 00 00 oo 9.9 10.0 4.9 50
W Fintires Haalih Benefit Trust Fund 17e 17.5 LT ALK 482 A5D o0 0.0 o8 oo 19.3 20.0 (1X0] 00
Acrasiy o oo 0.0 0.0 1000 100.0 0.0 00 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0o 0.0
Endowmenl Asseats
Wilddlite Furd 255 250 285 =0 o3 FER s 10.0 22 30 24 10.0 as 0o
Prepaid Tulban Trust a4 8 158 187 18.2 45 45,0 0.0 0.0 0.0 a0 0.0 0.0 12 0o
Ravenus Shoritall Ressrve Fund oo 0.0 oo o0 100 1000 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 o.n 60 oo
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 105 1000 104 100 |1 HO.O oo oo oo 0.0 0.0 oo Lili] oo

Statutory Limitations

= Public Equity - 75%

- International Propartions of Equity, Fixed Income, and Real Estale - 30%
- Real Estate - 25%

- Private Equity and Hedge Funds - 20% m aggregate

Page 4



West Virginia Investment Management Board

Footnotes
As of April 30, 2011

PERS Policy is 30% Russell 3000, 30% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08. Prior periods, 42% Russeill 3000,
18% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Agggregate.

Total Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSCI ACW ex USA as of April 2008. Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500,
and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA,

Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008. Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregate.
Western Policy Index is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of Aprit 2008. Prior periods were a custom index.

Returns are net of management fees. Retums shorter than one year are unannualized.

Page 5



Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on
Government & Finance

06/15/2011

Provided by the West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner | ' [
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5/31/2011

Sedgwick

Ser __Wells Fargo American Mining
Total Non-FBL Reserves | $2.289,105.419 | §227,031.535

an Mi Totals
$185.239.760 | $2,701,376,714

Prior Month

Total

$2,726,746,618 |  -0.9%

Change

Prior Month
Non-FBL Claims ~ Sedgwick  Wells Fargo American Mining Totals Total Change
Med Only | 1502 A 271 1,774 L7866 | -0.7%
PTD 6,637 525 325 7,487 7.516 0.4%
PPD 4.400 945 552 5,897 5,878 0.3%
TTD 346 U 19 365 458 -25.5%
TPD | 0 0 | 1 " 3 -66.6%
Payment Agreements 0 I8 10 28 L9 -3.6%
Fatal 1,561 484 169 2,214 2.235 -0.9%
Partial Awd 8 88 0 96 90 6.3%
OP/OD - 3.164 398 9 749 5 3,164 3.182 -0.6%
Total Non-FBL Claims 17.619 2,061 1.346 21.026 21,177 -0.7%
Prior Month
Sedgwick Wells Fargo American Mining Totals ~ Total ~ Change
Total FBL Reserves $0 | $30.538.433 | $105.291.505 | $135,829,938 | $136.237.762 | -0.3%
Sedgwick  Wells Fargo American Mining ~ Totals Prior Month Total |
FBL Claims | 0 | 124 | 1,079 | 1,203 1,222 | -1.6%
FBL
Inactive All Total
| 2262 3465




WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers’ Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
(In Thousands)
FY2011
June 30, 2010 May 31, 2011 Change
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 892,466 946,268 53,802
Receivables, Net: 20,659 20,659
Total Assets 913,125 966,927 53,802
Liabilities:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims 2,022,700 1,879,124 (143,576}
Other Liabilities 1.433 1.453
Total Liabilities 2,024,153 1,880,577 {143,576)
Net Assets:
Unrestricted {1,111,028) (913,650) 197,378
Total Net Assets (1,111,028) (913,650) 197,378

*Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis. See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate” sheet.



Old Fund Liability Estimate

FY2011
May
Undiscounted Beginning Reserve Amount 2,966,320,491
Claim Payments 22024123
Undiscounted Ending Reserve Amount 2,944,296,368
Estimated Ending Reserve Amount - Discounted at 5% 1,879,124,191

Note:

The discounted estimate of the Old Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month. Claims payments were $22,024,123 for May 2011.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments

are evenly distributed through the month. This calculation has been prepared in order to provide
an interim estimate on the status of the deficit.

10
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Old Fund/Debt Reduction

Revenues
Personal Income Tax

Severance Tax

Dabt Reduction Surcharge

Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery

Employer Premium

Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues

Surplus Note Principal Payments
Investment / Interest Eamings (Losses)

Expenditures

Claims Benefits Paid:

Medical

Permanent Total Disability

Permanent Partial Disability

Temporary Disahility

Fatals

104 weeks death benefit

Settlement Agreements

Loss Adjustment Expenses

Total

Less: Claims credits and overpayments
Total Benefits Paid
Administrative Expenses

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues over Expendiures
Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

1st Quarter znd Quarter  3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTD FY2011 YTD FY2010 Change
- 31,800,000 31,800,000 21,200,000 84,800,000 84,800,000 -
22,025,208 21,155,013 23,444 915 17,918,514 84,543,650 81,750,196 2,793,454
8,857,456 11,815,510 9,634,132 10,516,332 40,823,430 38,527,124 2,296,306
1,777,733 2,039,664 2,175,440 1,593,908 7,586,836 6,562,051 1,024,785
11,000,000 - - - 11,000,000 11,000,000 -
2,399,978 513,011 106,000 80,529 3,099,517 1,709,937 1,389,580
1,077 14,410 1,669 173,581 190,737 33,624 157,113
46,061,452 67,337,607 67,162,156 51,482,954 232,044,170 224,382,931 7,661,238
- - - - - 43,500,000 (43,500,000)
23,095,895 17,626,185 26,435,441 20,687,921 B7,745,443 113,392,005 (25,646,562)
12,127,841 10,142,420 9,632,505 6,230,495 38,133,332 50,410,967 {12,277,635)
35,131,918 34,255,856 33,633,273 22,807,005 125,918,242 140,508,184 (14,589,942)
763,081 691,264 538,730 368,212 2,361,286 4,594,923 {2,233,637)
117,290 144,226 68,772 42,054 372,342 1,271,381 (899,039)
7,514,947 7,524,300 7,573,034 4,866,638 27,478,920 32,144,136 {4,665,216)
1,527,745 1,657,300 1,524,359 1,114,865 5,724,369 5,841,785 {117,416)
15,764,770 11,532,935 11,723,078 7,394,546 46,415,326 17,490,354 28,924,972
1,397,144 1,768,476 663,312 362,878 4,191,810 3,513,587 678,223
74,344,735 67,616,948 65,357,061 43,276,883 250,595,627 255,775,315 {5,179,689)
2,134,198 1,483,734 2,581,788 897,531 7,077,251 3,776,677 3,300,574
72,210,537 66,153,214 62,775,273 42,379,352 243,518,376 251,998,638 (8,480,262)
4,869,605 4,403,832 5,885,142 3,380,957 18,539,535 17,811,874 727,661
77,080,143 70,557,046 68,660,414 45,760,309 262,057,911 269,810,512 (7,752,601)
{7,922,796) 14,306,747 24,937,184 26,410,567 57,731,701 111,464,424  (53,732,723)
888,535,954 880,613,158 894,919,905 919,857,088 888,535,954
880,613,158 894,919,905 919,857,088 946,267,655 946,267,655
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Old Fund / Debt Reduction

1% Quarter FY2011
July 2010 August 2010 September 2010 Quarterly Total
Revenues
Personal Income Tax - - - -
Severance Tax 5,116,779.70 0,026,745.37 7.881,682.00 22.025,208.06
Debt Reduction Surcharge 8,769,528.72 95,819.00 (7,891.97) 8,857,455.75
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 1,401,614.89 70,788.17 305,330.02 1,777.733.08
Video Lottery 3,885,341.88 4,046,095.90 3,068,562.22 11,000,000.00
Employer Premium 113,955.91 92,719.43 2,193,302.56 2,399,977.90
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property - 1,076.78 - 1,076.78
Total Revenues 19,287,221.10 13,333,244.65 13,440,985.82 46,061,451.57
Investment / Interest Eamnings {Losses) 4,527,112.81 14,544,793.42 4,023,988.78 23,095,895.01
Expenditures

Claims Benefits Paid:
Medical 4,632,087.97 3,5634,601.88 3,961,151.53 12,127,841.38
Permanent Total Disability 11,551,635.68 12,114,184.95 11,466,096.92 35,131,917.55
Permanent Partial Disability 254,935.24 261,275.59 246,869.72 763,080.55
Temporary Disability 23,670.59 43,483.66 50,135.47 117,289.72
Fatals 2,519,576.31 2,556,640.44 2,438,730.74 7,514,947 .49
104 weeks death benefit 528,883.58 505,925.05 492,936.68 1,527,745.31
Settlement Agreements 4,669,443.34 5,872,783.97 5,222,562.36 15,764,769.67
Loss Adjustment Expenses 450,587.51 591,291.44 354,564.79 1,397,143.74
Total 24,630,820.22 25,480,866.98 24,233,048.21 74,344,735.41
Less: Claims credits and overpayments 580,796.53 405,519.49 1,147,882.04 2,134,198.06
Total Benefits Paid 24,050,023.69 25,075,347.49 23,085,166.17 72,210,637.35
Administrative Expenses 1,584,348.85 1,641,948.52 1,643,307.81 4,869,605.18
Total Expenditures 25,634,372.54 26,717,296.01 24.,728,473.98 77,080,142.53
Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues over Expenditures {1,820,038.63) 1,160,742.06 (7.263,499.38) (7,922,795.95)
Cash Beginning Balanca 888,535,953.68 886,715,015.05 887.,876,657.11 888,535,953.68
Cash Ending Balances 886,715,915.05 887,876,657.11 880,613,157.73 880,613,157.73
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Old Fund / Debt Reduction

2" Quarter FY2011
October 2010 November 2010 December 2010 Quarterly Total
Revenues
Personal Income Tax 10,800,000.00 10,600,000.00 10,600,000.00 31,800,000.00
Severance Tax 5,257,237.26 9,203,108.57 6,694,667.04 21,155,012.87
Debt Reduction Surcharge 11,575,261.93 218,897.00 21,551.40 11,815,510.33
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 697,594.09 807,291.74 534,777.89 2,039,663.72
Video Lottery - - - -
Employer Premium 131,814.41 54,009.79 326,196.39 513,010.59
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property 7,146.74 7,263.22 - 14,409.96
Total Revenues 28,269,054.43 20,891,360.32 18,177,192.72 67,337,607.47
Investment / Interest Eamings {Losses) 14,629,093.72 8,795,713.94 (5,898,622.34) 17,526,185.32
Expendltures

Claims Benefits Paid:
Medical 2,774,670.79 3,865,156.97 3,502,662.72 10,142,490.48
Permanent Total Disability 11,287,336.33 11,675,033.77 11,293,586.00 34,255,956.10
Permanent Partial Disability 212,195.95 273,352.08 205,715.83 691,263.86
Temporary Disability 71,290.19 14,900.86 58,025.98 144,226.01
Fatals 2,582,247.99 2,446,806.13 2,495,246.14 7,524,300.26
104 weeks death benefit 474,007.71 521,712.96 491,579.63 1,557,300.30
Settlemant Agreements 4,123,973.72 4,904,920.69 2,504,040.19 11,532,934.60
Loss Adjustment Expenses 285,391.62 444 788.07 1,038,296.52 1,768,476.21
Total 21.811,114.30 24,216,680.53 21,582,152.99 67,616,947.82
Less: Claims credits and overpayments 441,879.05 762,373.32 259,481.54 1,463,733.91
Total Benefits Paid 21,369,235.25 23,454,307.21 21,329,671.45 66,153,213.91
Administrative Expenses 1,024,837.36 2,043,574.24 1,335,420.13 4,403,831.73
Total Expenditures 22,394,072.61 25,497,881.45 22,665,091.58 70,557,045.64
Excess {Deflciency) of Revenues over Expendltures 20,504,075.54 4,189,192.81 {10,386,521.20) 14,306,747.15
Cash Beginning Balance 880,613,157.73 901,117,233.27 905,306,426.08 880,613,157.73
Cash Ending Balances 901,117,233.27 905,306,426.08 894,919,904.88 894,919,904.88
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Revenues
Personal Income Tax
Severance Tax
Debt Reduction Surcharge
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery
Employer Premium
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues

Investment / Interest Eamnings {Losses)

Expenditures
Clatms Benefits Paid:
Medical
Permanent Total Disability
Permanent Partial Disability
Temporary Disability
Fatals
104 weeks death benefit
Settiement Agreements
Loss Adjustment Expenses
Total
Less: Claims credits and overpayments
Total Benefits Paid
Administrative Expenses
Total Expenditures
Excess {Defictency} of Revenues over Expendltures
Cash Beginning Balance

Cash Ending Balances

3" Quarter FY2011

January 2011 February 2011 March 2011 Quarterly Total
10,600,000.00 10,600,000.00 10,600,000.00 31,800,000.00
9,625,645.07 7.539,162.01 6,280,108.02 23,444,915.10
- 6,082,978.00 3,551,154.00 9,634,132.00
716,917.40 1,239,971.42 218,551.53 2,175,440.35
21,496.83 33,283.26 51,219.45 105,999.54
- 27017 1,389.17 1,669.34
20,964,059.30 25,495,664.86 20,702,432.17 67,162,156.33
11,280,235.04 5,899,964.54 9,255,241.83 26,435,441.41
2,579,381.99 3,207,895.37 3,845,227.26 9,632,504.62
11,012,762.70 11,494,753.82 11,125,756.45 33,633,272.97
185,924.01 169,757.39 183,048.34 538,729.74
14,237.07 16,641.28 a7,894.02 68,772.37
2,668,111.47 2,467,770.50 2,437,152,12 7,573,034.09
482,610.39 408,305.38 543,443.29 1,5624,359.06
3,433,926.58 4,435,658.25 3,853,491.44 11,723,076.27
256,359.57 193,5685.13 213,367.00 663,311.70
20,633,313.78 22,484,367.12 22,239,379.92 65,357,060.82
678,591.27 1,165,849.38 737,347.64 2,581,788.29
18,954,722.51 21,318,517.74 21,502,032.28 62,775,272.53
1,040,433.57 2,253,336.91 2,591,371.18 5,885,141.66
20,995,156.08 23,571,854.65 24,093,403.46 68,660,414.19
11,249,138.26 7,823,774.75 5,864,270.54 24,937,183.55
894,219,904.88 908,169,043.14 913,992,817.89 894,919,904.88
906,169,043.14 913,292,817.89 919,857,088.43 919,857,088.43

Old Fund / Debt Reduction
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Old Fund / Debt Reduction

4™ Quarter FY2011
April 2011 May 2011 Quarterly Total
Revenues
Personal Income Tax 10,600,000.00 10,600,000.00 21,200,000.00
Severance Tax 7,531,339.91 10,387,173.74 17,918,513.65
Debt Reduction Surcharge 10,418,543.00 99,789.00 10,516,332.00
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 716,096.51 877,901.86 1,593,998.37
Video Lottery - - -
Employer Premium 53,118.48 27,410.83 80,529.31
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property - 173,581.00 173,581.00
Total Revenues 29,317,097.90 22,165,856.43 51,482,954.33
Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses) 4,758,803.17 15,929,117.85 20,687,921.02
Expendltures

Claims Benefits Paid:
Medical 3,007,536.72 3,222,958.34 6,230,495.06
Permanent Total Disability 11,412,770.94 11,484,324.30 22,897,095.24
Permanent Partial Disability 186,167.87 182,043.87 368.211.74
Temporary Disability 20,635.65 21,418.38 42,054.03
Fatals 2,414,215.18 2,452,422.79 4,866,637.97
104 weeks death benefit 524,8792.46 590,085.18 1,114,964.64
Settlement Agreements 3,155,409.02 4,239,136.90 7,394,545.92
Loss Adjustment Expenses 224,973.48 137,904.49 362,877.97
Total 20,946,588.32 22,330,294.25 43,276,882.57
Less: Claims credits and overpayments 591,359.50 308,171.01 887,530.51
Total Benefits Paid 20,355,228.82 22,024,123.24 42,379,352.06
Administrative Expenses 1,785,914.89 1,595,041.70 3,380,956.59
Total Expendltures 22,141,143.M 23,619,164.94 45,760,308.65
Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues over Expenditures 11,934,757.36 14,475,809.34 26,410,566.70
Cash Beginning Balance 919,857,088.43 931,791,845.79 919,857,088.43
Cash Ending Balances 931,791,845.79 946,267,655.13 9486,267,655.13

15



COAL WORKERS PNEUMOCONIOSIS FUND

Quarterly Summary
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTDFY 2011 YTD FY 2010 Change
Revenues
Invesiment Earnings (Losses) 5,580,564 8,828,033 9,118,790 5,812,112 29,439,500 37,923,534 (8,484,034)
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property - - - - - 898 {898)
Total Revenues 5,580,564 8,928,033 9,118,790 5,812,112 29,439,500 37,924,432 (8,484,933)
Expenditures

Payment of Claims 2,481,727 2,672,708 2,737,944 1,716,483 9,608,861 9,229,337 379,525
Contractual / Professional 13,391 3,291 - - 16,682 35,046 {18,364)
Total Expenditures 2,495,118 2,675,999 2,737,944 1,716,483 9,625,543 9,264,383 361,161
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 3,085,446 6,252,035 6,380,847 4,095,629 19,813,956 28,660,050 (8,846,093)

Cash Beginning Balances 244,074,613 247,160,050 253,412,093 259,792,940 244,074,613

Cash Ending Balances 247,160,059 253,412,093 259,792,940 263,888,569 263,888,569

16



SELF-INSURED GUARANTY FUND
Quarterly Summary
FY2011

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTDFY 2011 YTD FY 2010 Change

Reveriues
Guaranty Risk Pool Assessments 331,688 253,473 320,295 180,625 1,086,082 1,429,395 {(343,313)
investment Eamings (Lossas) 2,896 77,691 310,379 205,925 596,890 8,401 588,489
Total Revenues 334,584 331,164 630,674 386,550 1,682,972 1,437,796 245,176
Expendltures

Payment of Claims 11,273 5,603 5,763 3,691 26,329 103,101 (76,772)
Contractual / Professional 6,459 12,364 13,786 18,633 51,241 44,001 7,241
Total Expenditures 17,732 17,967 19,548 22,323 77,571 147,102 (69,531)
Excess (Deflclency) of Revenues over Expenditures 316,852 313,197 611,126 364,227 1,605,401 1,290,694 314,707

Cash Beginning Balances 8,112,918 8,429,770 8,742,967 9,354,093 8,112,918

Cash Ending Balances 8,429,770 8,742,967 9,354,093 9,718,319 9,718,319
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SELF-INSURED SECURITY FUND
Quarterly Summary
FY2011

15t Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTD FY 2011

Revenues

Security Risk Pool Assessments 31,272 70,372 13,924 - 115,569
Total Revenues 31,272 70,372 13,924 - 115,569

Expenditures
Payment of Claims - 64 - 69 133
Claim Payment Reimbursement to Old Fund 73,516 - - - 73,516
Contractual / Professional 9,255 - - - 9,255
Total Expenditures 82,771 64 - 69 82,204
Excess {Deflciency) of Revenues over Expendltures (51,489) 70,308 13,924 {69) 32,664
Cash Beginning Balances 173,041 121,542 181,849 205,774 173,041
Cash Ending Balances 121,542 191,849 205,774 205,705 205,705
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UNINSURED FUND
Quarterly Summary
FY2011

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTDFY 2011 YTDFY 2010 Change

Revenues
Fines and Penalties 227,102 194,357 205,533 173,366 800,357 815,535 (16,177)
Investrment Earnings {Losses) 3,149 {51,023) 319,533 208,376 480,036 10,001 470,035
Total Revenues 230,251 143,334 525,066 381,742 1,280,393 825,536 454 857
Expendltures

Payment of Claims 133,213 168,679 104,159 630,462 1,036,512 533,404 503,108
Contractual/Professional 1,394 7,002 - - B,486 8,571 (85)
Total Expenditures 134,607 175,771 104,159 630,462 1,044,998 541,975 503,023
Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues over Expenditures 95,644 (32,437) 420,907 (248,720) 235,395 283,561 {48,166)

Cash Beginning Balances 8,905,444 0,001,088 ~ 8,968,651 9,389,558 8,905,444

Cash Ending Balances 9,001,088 8,968,651 9,389,558 9,140,839 9,140,839
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OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT
TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

June 2, 2011
I.  Statistical Analysis
2010 Apr. 2011
A. Protests Acknowledged: 5052 427 1689
Fund Involved:
%of | Apr. | % of T % of
FUND 2010 | protests | 2011 | protests | 2011 | protests
Old Fund 1045 | 20.68% a0 21.08% 349 | 20.66%
Priv.Carrier 2885 | 57.11% | 280 865.57% 1042 | 61.59%
Self-
Insured 1122 | 22.21% 57 13.35% 298 | 17.65%
| Subtotal 5052 427 1689
Temporary 297 106 408 _ |
Total | 6049 533 2097
70.00%
SR ' —=0Id Fund
40.00% -
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::::: WA‘ == Self Ins.

10.00% -
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2010 Apr. 2011
. B. Issues Resolved: 5327 412 1702
l C. Pending Caseload Report
i PENDING END OF Apr. 2011 3503 |
|
PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE 3593 |
. PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE 358562 |
PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE 3630 |
PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFORE | 3580
' ' PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE 3738 |
D. Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2010 Apr. YTD
l 1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 6.1% 3.7% 4.8%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 1.7% 2.3% 41%
3. Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 23.2% 38.4% 33.7%
l 4. Protest Ackn. <11 days 68.9% 55.5% 57.4%
' Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt
c £ = e E‘ c = =) a - > (51
I g 2 &% 8 F @ P ez g
0% — N
il D R — g
e 20011
l 10% - —2010
—2008
l 15% -
l 20%
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Apr.’11 2011
E. Protests Resolved:
1. Protests decided: 272 1169
2. Withdrawals: 62 286
3. “No Evidence” Dismissals: 56 192
F. Final Decision Timeliness 2010 Apr. ‘11 2011
1. <30 days: 45.4% 46.5% 51.2%
2. 30-60 days: 34.2% 47.6% 41.9%
3. 60-90 days: 18.4% 5.1% 6.2%
4. +90 days: 2.0% 0.7% 0.7%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
o,
100.0% 99'3-/3
98.0%
97.5% |
95.0% " mCompliant
92.5% |
90.0%
o ™
S S
G.  Time Standard Compliance 2010 Apr. 2011
88.2% 94.3% 90.8%
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Monday, May 02, 2011

' Time Standard Compliance

l Report Dates: From 4/1/2011 thru 4/30/2011

. Timely Late
l Time Standard Total Closed Count Percent Count Percen_t.
PPD 45 44 97.8% 1 2.2%
REOPENING 8 8 100% 0 0%
TTD 13 12 92.3% 1 7.7%
COMPENSABILITY 26 25 96.2% 1 3.8%
DEP BEN FATAL 3 2 66.7% 1 33.3%
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
OPBD 14 13 92.9% 1 7.1%
REHABILITATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
4 8.7%

TRMT/EQUIP CL 46 42 91.3%

Final Decision Compliance

Report Dates: From 4/1/2011 thru 4/30/2011

o R::: ;32 d Days to Decision
Description < 30 Days 30 - 60 61 - 90 > 90

Count % Count % Count % Count %

COMPENSABILITY 62 27 | 435% | 27 | 435% | 6 |97% | 2 3.2%
AILURE TO ACT 30 DAY 1 |250% | 3 |[750% | 0 |0.0% | O 0.0%
P NON-MED 1 1 |100.0%| O 0.0% 0 100%, 6 O 0.0%
OPBD 10 8 |800%| 2 |200% | 0 1 00% O 0.0%
PD 50 23 | 46.0% | 27 | 540% | 0 |00% O 0.0%
DEP BEN FATAL 11 5 |455% | 4 |364% | 2 |182% O 0.0%
AILURE TO ACT 15 DAY 2 [100.0%| O 0.0% 0 [00% | O 0.0%
EB DETERMINATION 1 |100.0%| O 0.0% 0 |00% | O 0.0%
REHABILITATION 0 0.0% 1 100.0%| O 0.0% 0 0.0%
EOPENING 15 6 |400% | 9 |600%| O |00% O 0.0%
RMT/EQUIP CL 96 41 | 42.7% | 53 | 55.2% | 2 |21% | O 0.0%
TTD 22 13 |591% | 5 |227% | 4 [182%] O 0.0%
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Monday, May 02, 2011
l Motion Resolution Compliance

l Report Dates: From 4/1/2011 thru 4/30/2011

. . Timely * Late **

. UG S EREL e veEllEEne Count Percent Count Percent
DEP BEN FATAL 21 21 | 100% | © 0%
IEB DETERMINATION 8 8 100% 0 0%
OP NON-MED 3 3 100% 0 0%
PPD 182 178 97.8% 4 2.2%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 7 7 100% 0 0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 226 223 | 98.7% 3 1.3%
TTD 95 94 98.9% 1 1.1%
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 2 2 100% 0 0%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 1 100% 0 0%
COMPENSABILITY 223 218 97.8% 5 2.2%
OPBD 33 3 93.9% 2 6.1%

2

REOPENING 40 38 95% 5%

* Action Date < Motion Date
** Action Date > Motion Date
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Monday, May 02, 2011

Acknowledgement Goal
Report Dates: From 4/1/2011 thru 4/30/2011

Days to Acknowledge Protests

Description HELE S > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Acknowledged

B ~ Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT Total: 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 50.0%
CBO - CL BEN. OVERPAYMENT 2 0 0.0% 0.0% 1 50.0% T | 50.0%
COMPENSABILITY Total: 84 1 1.2% 2 2.4% 45 53.6% 36 42.9%
CCS - CL SEC.CONDITION 20 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 6 30.0% 14 70.0%
CHC - CL COMPENSABILITY 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
CiS - CL S| SEC.CONDITION 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 100.0%
CPI - CL SI REJECT CLAIM 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 50.0% 2 50.0%
CPJ - CL REJECT CLAIM 52 1 1.9% 2 3.8% 34 65.4% 15 28.8%
CQR - CL SI REJ OCCDISEASE 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%
CRZ - CL REJ OCC DISEASE 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 50.0% s 50.0%
DEP BEN FATAL Total: 4 2 50.0% 0 0.0% 2 50.0% 0 0.0%
CDF - CL DENY/GRNT DTH BEN 2 2 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
CIF - CL S1 DY/GNT DTH BEN 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%
B 1 0 | 00% | 0o |00% | 1 |1000%| o 0.0%
FAILURE TO ACT 10 DAY Total: 1 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
C5N - CL FTA NOT COVERED 1 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY Total: 5 1 20.0% 2 40.0% 2 40.0% 0 0.0%
C01-CL FTA INJ COMPENSAB 1 1 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
C03 - CL FTA TREATMENT 4 0 0.0% 2 50.0% 2 50.0% 0 0.0%
FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY Total: 7 0 0.0% 1 14.3% 3 42.9% 3 42.9%
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Days to Acknowledge Protests

Description Ack:’::;if o > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
- S Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent
C7A - CL FTA RO TTD/MED 1 | 0o | 0.0% 1 [100.0%| o© 0.0% 0 . 0.0%
C7B - CL FTA RO PPD 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 50.0%
C7E - CL FTA CPLY QJ/BR/SC 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 50.0% 2 50.0%
IEB DETERMINATION Total: 7 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 42.9% 4 57.1%
CEB - CL IEB DETERMINATION 6 0 | 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 50.0% 3 50.0%
CZB - CL SI IEB DETRM'TION 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
OP NON-MED Total: 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% | O 0.0%
CNR - CL NON-MED ORDER 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% | © 0.0%
OPBD Total: 13 0 0.0% 0 0.0% | 10 | 76.9% 3 23.1%
CAO - CL ADD BOARD FINDING 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 100.0% | O 0.0%
CBF - CL % BOARD FINDING 4 0 0.0% 0 | 0.0% 3 75.0% 1 25.0%
EAO - EM ADD BOARD FINDING 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 75.0% 1 25.0%
EBF - EM % BOARD FINDING 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% T 50.0%
ESO - EM SI AD.BRD FINDING 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1000% | © | 0.0%
PPD Total: 93 2 2.2% 0 0.0% | 39 | 419% | 52 | 55.9%
CAA - CL ADDL % AWARD D/G 9 | © 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 33.3% 6 66.7%
CAD - CL % AWARD - . - z
DENY/GRNT 69 2 2.9% 0 0.0% | 31 449% | 36 52.2%
CIE - CL S| ADD% AWARD D/G 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 25.0% 3 75.0%
CIG - CL SI %AWARD DNY/GNT 11 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 4 36.4% 7 63.6%
REHABILITATION Total: 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% | O 0.0%
CTP - CL GRNT/DNY TP REHAB 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% | O 0.0%
REOPENING Total: 20 0 0.0% 2 | 100% | 2 10.0% | 16 80.0%
ClQ - CL SI DY/GNT R/O PPD 2 0 0.0% 1 50.0% | O 0.0% 1 50.0%
CIY - CL SIDY/GNT R/O TTD 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
CJV - CLL. DNY/GRNT R/O PPD 8 0 0.0% 1 12.5% 1 12.5% 6 75.0%




Days to Acknowledge Protests

Protests > 30 30-24 23-11 <1

Description Acknowledged

! Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent
CLH - CL DNY/GRNT R/O PTD 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
CRD - CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 12.5% 7 B7.5%
SPECIAL CATEGORY Total: 1 1 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
CNW - CL SPL CATEGORY 1 1 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL Total: 142 7 4.9% 1 0.7% 36 25.4% 98 69.0%
CBX - CL TRMT DENY 110 5 4 5% 1 0.9% 23 20.9% 81 73.6%
CSX -CL SI TEMT DENY 26 1 3.8% 0 0.0% 11 42.3% 14 53.8%
CYY - CL TRMT GRANT 6 1 16.7% 0 0.0% 2 33.3% 3 50.0%
TTD Total: 46 2 4.3% 1 2.2% 19 41.3% 24 52.2%
CCC - CL CLOSING THE CLAIM 39 1 2.6% 0 0.0% 18 46.2% 20 51.3%
CIC - CL SI CLSING THE CLM 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33390 2 66.7%
CJS-CLTTD 2 1 50.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0%

A 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0%

CPX - CLINITIAL TTD




Monday, May 02, 2011

Resolution of Issues

Report Dates: Decision Date from 4/1/2011 thru 4/30/2011

Time Standard Decisions Reversed  Affirmed iTrRT‘f: Dismissed Modified Moot Other Remanded
Categories Issued Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count %
DEP BEN FATAL 13 1 7.7 9 [69.2] 0 0 1 7.7 1 77, 0 0 1 7.7 0 4
PPD 109 16 |14.7| 34 [312| 23 |[211| 36 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REHABILITATION 1 0 0 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REOPENING 21 8§ 1|38.1 6 (286 3 [|143| 4 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 128 29 |22.7| 62 |48.4| 14 (109 18 [141 4 |31 1 0.8/ O 0 0 0
COMPENSABILITY 81 23 |284| 36 |444| 5 6.2 14 173 3 |37, O 0 0 0 0 0
IEB
DETERMINATION 1 0 0 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OP NON-MED 1 0 0 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OPBD 22 3 |136| 7 (318, 5 |227| 7 |318| © 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TTD 35 6 |171| 11 (314, 6 |171| 10 |286| 2 |57, O 0 0 0 0 0
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00J - Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions received 9/1/2005 through 4/30/2011
Petitions denied on face:

Petitions denied by ALJ Decision:

Petitions granted:

Petitions withdrawn through settlement:

Petitions currently pending:

Failure to Timely Act Process

Petitions filed 9/1/05 through 4/30/2011
Filed:

Denied/dismissed:

Withdrawn:

Reports to OIC:
Pending

Expedited Hearings Scheduled

61

20
25

246

100
11
111
24

: Jan? Feb':' Mari A_pr: May__- gu_ne-j July iug__:g_epi;jct Nc;v_ir-_' Dec | TOTI-:

2000 5| 6| 5| 4| 10| 14| 10|

2010 13 2| 6| 9 4, 7| 12|

i - L H — —

. 2011| 10| 16| 11| 15

6.......

81.

12

g

15 |

90 |

112 |
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0O0J - Pending Treatment Issues
Pending Treatment Issues
%
Party Month Protests
Apr.11

Claimant 794 22.10%

Employer 1 03%

Total 795

Comparison to Prior Mo/Year

Month
Apr.10

643

.

644

Pending Treatment Issues

1000

900

800

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

Apr."10 Apr."11

% Protests

17.20%

0.03%

BClaimant

B Employer

Pro Se Claimant Information

Pending Protests Involving Pro Se Claimants: 572

Pending Claims Involving Pro Se claimants:
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Earl Ray Tomblin

Governor Workers’ Compensation Board of Review
W. Jack Stevens Offices located at 1207 Quarrier St, Charleston
Chairman All communications should be addressed to the Board of Review

at the address shown al the bottom of this page.

James D. Gray an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer

Member

Rita Hedrick-Helmick
Member

MEMORANDUM

To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner
Bill Dean, Chairman
Kent Hartsog,Vice Chairman
Dan Marshall
Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Jim Dissen

From: Rita Hedrick-Helmick, Chairperson
Date: June 2, 2011

Re: Workers’ Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's May 2011 monthly report.

A number of changes have been made to the Board’s reports. You will find a total of
eight reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports include the
following:

i Monthly Report of Appeals Received
Yearly Report of Appeals Received
Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthly Appeals Received by Issue and Appellant
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

£ ~i@ & B B

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any questions.
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Appeals Received
From May 1, 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

Oid Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005) Old Fund Appeals by Appellant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 30

Employer Only 1

Commission Only 4 g

Claimant and Commission 2

Old Fund Total 37

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-

2005) B Claimarit Only  BEmployer Only  OCommission Only  BClaimant and Commission
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 51 Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant

Employer Only 18

Claimant and Employer 1

Privately insured Total 70

Total Appeals 107

Appeals counted more than once;

EClaimant Only WEmployer Only @ Claimant and Employer

33



Old Fund Appeals {DOI < Jul-1-2005)

Appellant
Claimant Only
Employer Only
Commission Only
Claimant and Employer
Claimant and Commission

Old Fund Total

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-
2005)

Appellant
Claimant Only
Employer Only
Claimant and Employer

Privately Insured Total

Total Appeais

Appeals counted more than once:

Yearly Appeals Received
From January 1. 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

Old Fund Appeals by Appellant

Count
130

33

173

® Claimant Only WEmployer Only

® Claimant and Employer B Claimant and Commission
Count Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant
231

133

368

541

£

D Commission Only

i BClaimant Only BEmployer Only B Claimant and Employer
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Appeals Received by Issue

Old Fund Appeals (DOI<Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI>June -30-2005)

Type of Issue

COMPENSABILITY
DEP BEN FATAL

IEB DETERMINATION
OP NON-MED

OPBD

PPD

REOPENING

TEMP

TRMT/EQUIP CL

TTD

From May 1, 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

Total
Issues

36

—_ & &N

20

33

Totals

115

10 |

Old Fund Privately Insured

# % # % !
4 11.1 | 32 88.9
5 83.3 1 16.7
1 1000 O 0.0
1 1000 | 0 0.0
1 1000 | O 0.0
5 250 | 15 75.0
3 50.0 3 50.0
1 1000 | O 0.0
16 485 |17 51.5
0 0.0 | 10 100.0 |

37 32278 67.8
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI<Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI>June -30-2005)

35

30

25

20

15

10

| ECOMPENSABILITY

EOPBD
BTRMT/EQUIP CL

Appeals Received by Issue

From May 1, 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

Old Fund

BDEP BEN FATAL
BPPD
BTTD

Privately Insured

OIEB DETERMINATION
EREOPENING

BOP NON-MED
BTEMP
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Yearly Appeals Received By Issue

Ol1d Fund Appeals (DOI<Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI>Jun-30-2005)
From January 1, 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

Type of Issue

BENEFIT
OVERPAYMENT
COMPENSABILITY
DEP BEN FATAL
|EB DETERMINATION
OP NON-MED
OPED

PPD

PTD ENTITLEMENT
PTD ONSET DATE
REHABILITATION
REOPENING

TEMP
TRMT/EQUIP CL
11D

Totals

Total Old Fund
Issues # LA #

1 1 100.0 0

161 14 8.7 | 147

9 8 88.9 1

7 7 100.0 0

4 3 75.0 1

11 5 455 68

122 32 262 90

3 3 100.0 0

1 1 100.0 0

3 0 0.0 3

51 23 451 | 28

1 1 100.0 0

151 74 490 | 77

43 2 47 | 4

568 174 30.6 | 394

Privately Insured
%

0.0
1.3
111

0.0
25.0
54.5
73.8

0.0

0.0

100.0
54.9

0.0
51.0
95.3

69.4
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Yearly Appeals Received By Issue
0O1d Fund Appeals (DOI<Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI>Jun-30-2005)
From January 1, 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

160

140

120

100

a0

60

40

20

Old Fund Privately Insured
WBENEFIT OVERPAYMENT B COMPENSABILITY ODEP BEN FATAL
DIEB DETERMINATION | 0P NON-MED mOPBD
®PPD OPTD ENTITLEMENT BPTD ONSET DATE
EREHABILITATION DREOPENING BTEMP
S TRMT/EQUIP CL BTTD
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Type of Issue

COMPENSABILITY
DEP BEN FATAL

IEB DETERMINATION
OP NON-MED

OPBD

PPD

REOPENING

TEMP

TRMT/EQUIP CL

TTD

Totals

From May 1, 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

Total
Issues

37
1
1
1
20

6

1

35
10

118

Appeals Received By Issue

Claimant Employer oIC | Emp and OIC
# % # % # %o
23 62.2 12 3z4 0 00| 2 54
6 100.0 0 0.0 0 00, 0 0.0
1 100.0 0 0.0 0 00 0O 0.0
1 100.0 0 0.0 0 00 0O 0.0
1 100.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0
18 20.0 2 10.0 0 00| O 0.0
5 83.3 1 16.7 0 00| 0 0.0
1 100.0 0 0.0 0 00| 0 0.0
28 80.0 3 8.6 0 00| 4 1.4
6 600 | 4 400 0 00| 0 0.0 |
90 76.3 22 18.6 0 00| 6 51 |
39



30

25

20

18

10

Appeals Received By [ssue
From May 1, 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

Claimant Employer Employer & OIC oIc
BCOMPENSABILITY BDEP BEN FATAL DIEB DETERMINATION ®OP NON-MED
BOFPBD BPPD BREOPENING BTEMP
BTRMT/EQUIP CL B8TTD
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Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From May 1, 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

Affirmead Revarsed Dismissed Modlified Remanded Vacated Othar
% [#] % |#] % [#] % [#] % [#] % [#] %
COMPENSABILITY 26 19 731 2 7.7 3 1.5 1 3.8 D 0.0 1 38 0 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL 5 5 1000 |0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
OPBD 4 4 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
PPD 8 7 875 0 0.0 1 12.5 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
PTD ENTITLEMENT 1 1 1000 |0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
REOPENING 14 12 857 1 71 1 7.1 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
TEMP 1 0 0.0 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 29 27 23.1 1 3.4 1 34 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
| TTD o 9 7 778 |0 0.0 2 222 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Totals a7 82 84.5 5 52 8 8.2 1 1.0 0 0.0 1 1.0 | 0 0.0

Appeals counted in multiple categories:

ol o S An G 4 N O 0w I SN A AN e T D & e A
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Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From May 1, 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

30

25

BAffimmed ®Reversed ODismissed OModified BRemanded BOVacated lDlherI
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5 4 ‘T 3 N 1

Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From January 1, 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

T B Affirmed Reversed Dismissed Modified Remanded Vacated Other
] % ] % el % Is] % # % 2] % ] %

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1 1 1000 | O 00 | 6 00 |0 00 0 00 |0 00 0 0.0
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 2 1 500 | 0 00 | O 00 |14 500 |0 00 |0 00 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 1286 |91 711 |14 109 |11 86 |2 1.6 3 23 1 0.8 6 47
DEP BEN FATAL 16 |16 1000 | 0 00 | © 00 |0 0.0 0 00 |0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 8 4 500 (2 250 |1 125 |0 0.0 0 00 |0 00 1 125
OP NON-MED 2 1 500 |1 500 | 0 00 |0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00
OPBD 18 | 17 944 | 1 5.6 0 00 |0 0.0 0 0.0 : 0 0.0 0 0.0
PPD 103 | 84 816 |11 107 | 5 49 |0 0.0 2 19 |0 00 1 1.0
PTD ENTITLEMENT 14 |11 786 | 2 143 | 0 00 |1 7.1 0 00 0 00 0 00
REOPENING 46 | 32 696 |10 217 | 4 87 |0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 1 1000 | 0 00 | O 00 [0 00 0 00 |0 00 o 00
TEMP 2 0 00 |1 500 | 0 00 [0 00 0 00 0 00 1 500
TRMT/EQUIP CL 147 121 823 |13 88 |10 68 |0 00 2 14 |0 00 1 0.7
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 1000 |0 00 | O 00 |0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0
TTD 53 | 41 774 | 5 94 | 4 75 |0 00 0 00 |0 00 3 57
Totals 542 1422 779 |60 111 |35 65 |4 0.7 7 1.3 1 0.2 13 24
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Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From January 1, 2011 Thru May 31, 2011

140

120

100

I WAffirmed ®Reversed 0ODismissed DOModified ®Remanded W®Vacated BOther I
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WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR MAY 2011
Disposition Year to
Appealed By BOR Disposition Count Disp % Total % Date Disp % Total %
CLAIMANT AFFIRMED | 62 096.9% 81.6% 318 | 922% | 68.4%
DISMISSED [ 6 1.7% l 1.3%
MODIFY ' 2| 06% | 04%
REMAND | 3 09%  06%
REVERSE | 1 1.6% 1.3% 15 43% |  3.2%
VACATE I 1 1.6% 1.3% 1 03% 0.2%
Total Dispositions 64 | 345 :
[
CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER DISMISSED | 1| 100.0% : 0.2%
Total Dispositions | . | 1 I
|
EMPLOYER AFFIRMED ' 8| 727%| 105% | 52| 59.8% | 11.2%
DISMISSED ! 4 46% | 0.9%
MODIFY ' 11 91% 1.3% | 2 2.3% 0.4%
REMAND . . . | 3| 34%| 06%
REVERSE 2 18.2% 2.6% | 26| 299% | 56%
Total Dispositions 11 | | 87
DIVISION/OIC AFFIRMED : 1] 100.0% 1.3% 18 56.3% 3.9%
REMAND _ 1] 31% 0.2%
REVERSE 13 ! 40.6% 2.8%
I
Total Dispositions 1 32 :
| | |
Grand Totals I 76 | 465 |
|
I
I
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WYV Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
Workers’ Compensation Revenue Recovery

Revenue Recovery Activity

April 2011

COLLECTION ACTIVITY
$ 35,835.69
Receipts - Old Fund empioyer ot of business)
$ 80,815.18
Receipts - PC & NU (private Carrier Cancellation & Rogue Employers) :
$ 15,674.92
Receipts - Payment Agreements il
743 |
# of active accounts uninsured (cumulative) il
$ 2,625,201.68
$ of active accounts uninsured (cumulative) ,
1,774
Telephone contacts ,
7
Walk-ing
LIENS
116 |
Liens sent to county clerks for recardation |
41
Liens sent to county clerks for release
98
Intent to lien letters sent to employer/owner/officer/member
INJUNCTIONS
12
Affidavits for injunction submitted to legal
3
Hearings attended
# of injunction complaints filed 6
# of injunctions granted 2
# of agreed orders entered 1
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS
71
# of repayment agreements applications o |
4 |
Agreements set up =——
63 |
Total # of agreements on system (cumulative)
6
intent to void letters mailed
0
Agreements voided
MISCELLANEOQUS
63 |
Terminations Processed |
189
Rule 11 Letters Mailed _
1
Rule 11 hearings |
. = 264
Uninsured Policies Resolved
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts 132,325.79
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WEST VIRGINIA

BOARD OF TREASURY
INVESTMEN'TS

EALENTAR NOTE

OPERATING REPORT
APRIL 30, 2011

Board of Treasury Millians

Investments Total Net Assets Under s . B

4,200 +—i| T F o | | |
1900 Kanawha o _I_
Boulevard East Maﬂagement

F3.800 +
Suite E-122 83600 1|

Charleston WV $4’335’797’000 $3.400 |{

$3,200 H =t

25305 s3.000
(304) 340-1578

www.wvbti.com Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year
Board of Directors $4,348,588,000 $3,925,206,000

John D. Perdue, —
State Treasurer, Milians
Chairman 85

$a =

ERILRe R o Total Net Income & Gains » a2 {1t

) -
§2 0+ —t g g -
Governor 1 | v — g AT VAR

'

——— (N, Pl
Glen B. Gainer I, o =y .

ETHE m— - IS

State Auditor Fiscal Year 22) I S —
Martin Glasser, Esq. $18,325,000 2738383383333

7 E
Attorney
Appointed by the

10.5% Growth This
Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year Comparison

Governor

Richard “Chap" Money Market Pools

Donovan, CPA )
Appointed by the As of April 30, 2011

Governor
30-Day

Execulive Staff Pool 1-Day Yield * 7-Day Yield*  Ave. Yield* W.AM.** Net Assets
Executive Director WV Money
Glenda Probst, Market 1402% 1470% 1599% 49 Days $3.1 Billion

CPA, CTP
WV Gov't Money

Chief Financial | Market 1035% 0937% 1045% 57 Days  $301.5 Million
Officer |

Kara K. Brewer, *  Yields represent the simple money market yield net of fees.
CPA, MBA  WLALM. is the weighted average maturity.




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
APRIL 2011

Eeonomic Recovery Showing Signs of Slowing Down

By many measures, the U.S. economic recovery has slowed in 2011. After increasing 3.1 percent in the
fourth quarter of 2010, gross domestic product (GDP) grew only 1.8 percent annualized in the first quarter
of this year. Consumer spending and inventory restocking were the largest contributors to growth, but
reduced government spending cut more than a percentage point off GDP. In his first formal press
conference, Fed Chairman Ben Bernanke blamed the slowdown on temporary factors, such as defense
spending, weather, and exports. In the second quarter. reduced spending by individual states and higher oil
prices could remain hcadwinds.

A few signs of inflation have cropped up, particularly in prices paid by producers of goods. This has
resulted in a slight slowing of the growth in the manufacturing sector; the April Institutc for Supply
Management report lost momentum, and some regional manufacturing indices have also shown signs of
slowing. Oil prices have put upward pressure on mput prices, but the unemployment rate of 8.8 percent
and a weak housing market reduce the likelthood of sustained inflation growth in the U.S.

The European Central Bank (ECB) raised interest rates to 1.25 percent in April, following the lead of
many emerging markets nations, which have been aggressively raising rates to combat inflation. The
ECB’s hike leaves the U.S. as one of the few countrics actively continuing to ease monetary policy. The
European debt situation is still worth monitoring, even though it has had little to no impact on markets
recently.

Equity markets

Equity markets rewarded investors in April, reacting positively to earnings reports and shrugging off bad
news. Companies not only delivered strong earnings by containing costs, but also showed healthy top-tine
growth. Corporate earnings and strong balance sheets helped boost investor confidence. The result—a
Dow Jones Industrial Average that was up 4 percent i April and up 11.5 percent year-to-date. The S&P
500 Index also performed well, increasing 3 percent during the month and is up 9 percent since January 1.

Investors in international markets also saw positive returns, The MSCT EAFE Index returned 6 percent for
the month. Gains for U.S. investors came mostly from currency fluctuations. The dollar declined 4 percent
against the euro in April and has fallen nearly 1! percent since the beginning of the year. European-
denominated investors in the EAFE index have lost money year-to-date, U.S. investors in the index have
gained 9.5 percent—mostly as a result of currency appreciation. The weakening dollar has also benefited
U.S. exporters, who experienced gains when overseas profits werc translated back into dollars. The MSCI
Emerging Markets Frec Index returned nearly 3 percent in April and has gained more than 4.5 percent
year-to-date.

Bond markets

Fixed income investors also saw gains across multiple sectors, as most major bond indices moved higher
over the month. Interest rates fell slightly, and prices rose, as continued buying by the Federal Reserve (the
Fed) helped support bonds. As a result, the Barclays Capital Aggregate Bond Index increased 1.3 percent
during April and is up 1.7 percent year-to-date. Municipal bonds also have gained, after having been badly
beaten down at the end of last year and beginning of this year.




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of April 30, 2011

WV Short Term Bond Pool

r 3

Rates of Return for the Past 12 Months e o e ot
Net of All Fees Past 12 Months
Net Assets . May 1 - April 30
_ At Aprii 30 E
May 1 - April 30 Return {n Miitions) o
2011 23% $ 4781 iy
2010 3.8% $ 4499 4
2009 25% 3 3257 e
2008 B6.7% $ 3790 0 bi - - v -
2007 5 5% $ 2295 T o oo o o
Prior to July 2007, the WV Short Term Bond Poc! was known as the Enkanced Yiald Poot hs T A

Summary of Value and Earnings (In Thousands)

Percent of Total Met AssetYalue
Fiscal
Net Asset April Net YTD Net m -

Pcol Value Income Income ngv'gfhcd‘;:b
VW Money Market $3141170 s 424 $ 484 «Loans 3 0%
VW Gov't Money Market 301,452 29 359 ——
VW Short Term Bond 478,097 981 8,894 | —
VW Bank 60,044 14 236 WV Shor Tern
Loss Amortization 188,506 64 780 Bond 11 0%
Loans 130,566 216 2,973 " Haner 7 om0
Reserve 19,158 6 81 DYV Moy Markat
Participant Accounts 16,804 43 161

$ 4335797 $1.777 $ 18325

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)

WV Money Market WV Gov't Monev Market WV Short Terrn Bond
Us Comarala Us Govt us Us Govt
Govl Bonds L& NMorigage Treasury  Agency  Corporale
Agency ' o Backed Issues Bands Ben_ds
Bonds us Agehicy Ipunirn 5% 41% 0%
5B Traasury i_.l_;'\ll:‘l:- T
Issues ¥ 4
.!'B 2%
Short_/ —r Comarale
" Temm Asset
m
LATLL i Issues Backed
T ey 22 8% {ssues,
= 28 0%
%




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS

SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS — UNAUDITED
APRI. 30,2011

(IN THiHSANDS)

Wy
Governmeni WY Short Participant
WYV Money Money Term Bond WYV Bank Diirected
Market Pool Market Pool Poaol Pool Other Pools Accounts
Assels
Investments:
At anmrtzed cosl $3.140,237 § 301,154 560022 $ 149,503 $ 13512
AL fair vahe § 485,172 188,506 3,126
Cash -
Collateral for securities loaned 104,541 25,493
Other assets 1.305 338 784 24 224 - 166
Total assets 3,246,083 301,492 511,449 60,046 338,233 16,804
Linhilities
Payable for securities loaned 104.541 25,493
Onher babifities T2 40 7,859 2
Toal labiltes 104,913 : 33,352 2 ) 3
Net Assets 53,141,170 § 301452 5 47R007T 5 60044 § 338230 S 16,804

Investment income

Interest and dividends 5 618 h] 154 5 673 5 16 5 225 5 36
Securities kendng mcome

Provision for secirities kending loss

Nel accretion (amartizalion) (45) (L0O%) (£25) 646 (14
Provision for uncollectible loans — -

Total mvestment mcome 5§73 346 550 16 571 2
Expenses

Fees 1449 18 48 .

Sccurties lending borrower rebates - - -
Bad debt expense - - - .
‘Total expenses 149 18 48 2 3 -

Net investment mcome 424 28 M2 4 868 22
Net realized gam (loss)

from mvestments
Mel merease (decrease)

m B valie of meshments 476 (582) 21
Net gam (loss) from mvestmens — = AT - (582)
Net increase (decrease) in net
asscts from operations 424 : 281 14 28k 4%
Distributions to participants 424 s 505 |4 a
Participant activity
Purchases, remvestment of units

and contributions 741,174 41,767 1,084 i4 227 62
Redenplions and withdrawals 703,973 39,806 696 - 3,225 2
Inter-pool ransfers m 39113 20,600 -
Inter-pool transfers out 20.000 3 39,113 -
Net increase (decrease) in net
assets from participant activiry 36.314 (48,039 388 (19,099) (2.998) 60
Increase (decrease) in net assets 56,314 (48,039 864 (19,099 (2,934 103
Met assets al begrming of penod 3,084,856 349491 477233 79,143 34],164 16,701

Net asscts at end of period 53,141,170 3 lol4sz S 478.097 $ 60,044 $ 338230 3 16814




